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1 WHEREUPON, the f o l l o w i n g proceedings were had 

2 a t 1:56 p.m.: 

3 EXAMINER STOGNER: C a l l next case, Number 

4 9998. 

5 MR. STOVALL: I n the matter of Case 9998 

6 being reopened pursuant t o the p r o v i s i o n s of D i v i s i o n 

7 Order Number R-9093-B, which Order t e m p o r a r i l y denied 

8 the A p p l i c a t i o n of Yates Energy Corporation t o amend 

9 D i v i s i o n Order Number R-9093 by expanding t h e pooled 

10 i n t e r v a l from the surface t o the base of t h e 

11 undesignated Tamano-Bone Spring Pool i n Eddy County, 

12 New Mexico. 

13 EXAMINER STOGNER: C a l l f o r appearances. 

14 MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, I'm Ernest L. 

15 P a d i l l a , Santa Fe, New Mexico, f o r the A p p l i c a n t Yates 

16 Energy Corporation. I have one witness t o be sworn. 

17 EXAMINER STOGNER: Any a d d i t i o n a l 

18 appearances? 

19 MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Examiner, I'm Tom K e l l a h i n 

2 0 of the Santa Fe law f i r m of K e l l a h i n , K e l l a h i n and 

21 Aubrey, appearing on behalf of Chevron, USA, I n c . I 

22 have p o t e n t i a l l y two witnesses t o t e s t i f y t h i s 

2 3 afternoon. 

24 (Off the record) 

25 MR. CARR: May i t please the Examiner, My 
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name i s W i l l i a m F. Carr w i t h the law f i r m Campbell and 

Black, P.A., of Santa Fe. I ' d l i k e t o enter our 

appearance on behalf of Explorers Petroleum 

Corporation; S p i r a l , I n c . ; Heyco Employees, L t d . ; and 

W.T. Wynn. 

I do not inte n d t o c a l l a witness. 

EXAMINER STOGNER: Thank you, Mr. Carr. 

MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, a t t h i s time 

w e ' l l c a l l Shari Hamilton, please. 

MR. STOVALL: Let's reswear the witnesses, 

even though they were sworn i n the o r i g i n a l case. I 

t h i n k we should — 

EXAMINER STOGNER: How many do we have today? 

MR. STOVALL: Two f o r Chevron and one f o r 

Yates Energy. 

SHARON R. HAMILTON, 

the witness h e r e i n , a f t e r having been f i r s t d u l y sworn 

upon her oath, was examined and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. PADILLA: 

Q. Miss Hamilton, please s t a t e your f u l l name. 

A. Sharon R. Hamilton. 

Q. Miss Hamilton, have you t e s t i f i e d as a 

petroleum landman i n cases associated w i t h t h i s 

A p p l i c a t i o n ? 
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A. Yes, s i r , I have. 

Q. Can you t e l l the Examiner when you've 

t e s t i f i e d , i n general terms? 

A. I n December of 1989 and i n J u l y o f 1990, 

concerning t h i s p a r t i c u l a r case. 

Q. And you're f a m i l i a r w i t h the n e g o t i a t i o n s 

t h a t have taken place between Yates Energy Corporation 

and Chevron USA i n regard t o v o l u n t a r y j o i n d e r ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, we tender Miss 

Hamilton as a petroleum landman. 

EXAMINER STOGNER: Are the r e any obje c t i o n s ? 

MR. KELLAHIN: No o b j e c t i o n s . 

EXAMINER STOGNER: Miss Hamilton i s so 

q u a l i f i e d . 

Q. (By Mr. P a d i l l a ) Miss Hamilton, would you 

f i r s t of a l l s t a t e — give us some background as t o how 

t h i s case came about and — i n b r i e f about t h a t , i f you 

can, please. 

A. We f i l e d f o r a forc e d - p o o l i n g a p p l i c a t i o n and 

appeared before hearing i n December of 1989. 

We received an Order i n January, subsequently 

d r i l l e d the w e l l . 

I n t i t l e check, we discovered t h a t the Order 

only covered the Bone Springs for m a t i o n . 
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1 Q. When d i d you have your t i t l e checked? 

2 A. I n May of 1990. 

3 Q. Okay. And what d i d you do a f t e r t h a t ? 

4 A. The w e l l had been d r i l l e d t o the Bone Springs 

5 and then subsequently completed i n the San Andres, and 

6 we requested an agreement w i t h Chevron t o c o n t r a c t u a l l y 

7 amend the Order t o include the r i g h t s from t h e surface 

8 down. 

9 Q. And d i d you subsequently make a p p l i c a t i o n f o r 

10 compulsory p o o l i n g of a l l formations down t o the base 

11 of the Bone Springs formation? 

12 A. Yes, we d i d . 

13 Q. And was Order 9093-B the outcome of t h a t 

14 hearing? 

15 A. Yes, s i r , i t was. 

16 Q. Have you conducted f u r t h e r n e g o t i a t i o n s w i t h 

17 Chevron USA i n terms of seeking v o l u n t a r y j o i n d e r since 

18 issuance of Order Number 9093-B? 

19 A. Yes, s i r , we have, v i a telephone 

2 0 conversations and v i a w r i t t e n settlement. 

21 Q. Let's go back i n time, back t o May of 1990 

22 when you f i r s t discovered the problem of p o o l i n g only 

2 3 the Bone Springs formation. 

24 T e l l us about what you d i d w i t h regard t o 

25 c o n t a c t i n g Chevron a f t e r you discovered t h a t t he 
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1 o r i g i n a l Order only c a l l e d f o r f o r c e - p o o l i n g t h e Bone 

2 Springs formation. 

3 A. Under a l e t t e r dated June the 4 t h , we wrote a 

4 l e t t e r t o Chevron inf o r m i n g them of the problem t h a t 

5 had occurred and requested t h e i r agreement t o 

6 c o n t r a c t u a l l y amend the Order t o in c l u d e a l l depths. 

7 Q. And what d i d Chevron say? 

8 A. The gentleman I spoke w i t h , Mickey Cohlmia a t 

9 Chevron, i n d i c a t e d t h a t a t f i r s t he thought I was 

10 mistaken because they understood the Order t o cover a l l 

11 depths. Then when he f u r t h e r checked i n t o i t , i t d i d 

12 not, and they were going t o look i n t o t he matter. 

13 Q. Let me hand you what we have marked as 

14 E x h i b i t Number 1 and have you i d e n t i f y t h a t f o r the 

15 re c o r d , please. 

16 MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Examiner, I'm going t o 

17 make an o b j e c t i o n , perhaps only f o r a p o i n t of 

18 c l a r i f i c a t i o n . U n f o r t u n a t e l y , Examiner Catanach heard 

19 t h i s back i n J u l y and t h i s i s probably a new matter t o 

20 you, Mr. Stogner, but my understanding of the Order 

21 t h a t the D i v i s i o n entered based upon the case i n 

22 J u l y — 

2 3 EXAMINER STOGNER: Now, you're t a l k i n g about 

24 Order R-9093-B? 

2 5 MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, s i r . 
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EXAMINER STOGNER: Okay. 

MR. KELLAHIN: And Chevron a t t h e time of the 

conclusion of Mr. P a d i l l a ' s p r e s e n t a t i o n i n t h a t case 

moved t o dismiss the A p p l i c a t i o n . And w h i l e Mr. 

Catanach's Order t e m p o r a r i l y denied t h a t motion, a l l of 

the contentions I made about t h a t f a c t s i t u a t i o n t o 

j u s t i f y t he Motion f o r Dismissal Mr. Catanach has found 

t o be t r u e i n h i s f i n d i n g s . 

And then he goes on and r e q u i r e s us i n 

Finding 2 0 on page 4 of t h a t Order t o come back before 

you today, t h i s October 31st, and t o discuss t h r e e 

aspects of the o r i g i n a l case. 

I don't know i f you've had a chance t o review 

t h i s t r a n s c r i p t or the Order i t s e l f , but i n essence 

what has occurred i s , Yates has obtained a s p e c i f i c 

p o o l i n g order t h a t i d e n t i f i e d only the p o o l i n g of t h e 

Bone Springs pool. 

They then, a f t e r Chevron d i d not e l e c t t o 

p a r t i c i p a t e i n the Bone Springs t e s t , d r i l l e d t he w e l l . 

And w i t h o u t b e n e f i t of m o d i f i c a t i o n of the p o o l i n g 

Order or any amendments t o t h a t Order, they abandoned 

t h e i r e f f o r t s i n the Bone Springs. 

And i t was my cont e n t i o n , as now, t h a t t he 

p o o l i n g Order expired, n o t w i t h s t a n d i n g the f a c t they 

continued t o work i n t h i s wellbore i n other formations 
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1 f o r which the i n t e r e s t s were not pooled. 

2 I n essence, none of the pr e d i c a t e s were 

3 e s t a b l i s h e d by Yates t o s a t i s f y t he c o n d i t i o n s 

4 precedent t o g e t t i n g a p o o l i n g a p p l i c a t i o n f i l e d . I t 

5 was t h e i r c o n tention then t h a t Chevron, having gone 

6 nonconsent as t o the Bone Springs, was a b s o l u t e l y 

7 precluded from p a r t i c i p a t i n g i n shallower attempts, 

8 even though they were never given the o p p o r t u n i t y t o 

9 p a r t i c i p a t e and never f u r n i s h e d an AFE as t o those 

10 costs t o the shallower zone. 

11 So i n absence of a po o l i n g order, Yates on 

12 i t s own assumed the e n t i r e r i s k and completed i n a 

13 shallower zone which was the San Andres, and has come 

14 t o Examiner Catanach back i n J u l y and attempted t o 

15 a l l o c a t e and charge against Chevron's 25-percent 

16 i n t e r e s t i n the San Andres, a l l of the w e l l costs i n 

17 the w e l l , i n excess of $620,000-plus. 

18 And so a f t e r doing t h i s f o r a good p a r t of 

19 the afternoon, Mr. Catanach has entered an order i n 

2 0 which he has found the t h i n g s t h a t I've represented t o 

21 you t o be t r u e , and he's asked us t o come back and say, 

22 A l l r i g h t , what a d d i t i o n a l t h i n g s have happened since 

23 the l a s t hearing? And do you have an agreement? And 

24 I ' l l t e l l you r i g h t now, there i s no agreement. 

25 The other t h i n g he asked us t o come back and 
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do i s t h a t he wanted testimony on the p r o p o r t i o n a t e 

share of w e l l costs which are t o be a l l o c a t e d t o the 

San Andres completion. We're prepared t o come do t h a t 

today. 

And i n a d d i t i o n , the t h i r d p o i n t i s the 

assessment of a r i s k penalty which i s f a i r t o both 

p a r t i e s . 

So those are the thr e e t h i n g s we're here t o 

do. And we're not here t o s t a r t over and t a l k about 

what Miss Hamilton d i d way back i n June and May when we 

f i r s t had t h i s matter a r i s e . 

So I t h i n k we need some guidance from the 

D i v i s i o n as t o how we're supposed t o present and 

continue w i t h the case today. Up t o t h i s p o i n t , Miss 

Hamilton has simply t e s t i f i e d about t h i n g s which are 

beyond the c a l l and scope of the hearing, as I 

understand i t . 

MR. STOVALL: What are you recommending, Mr. 

Kell a h i n ? I take i t t h i s i s a motion t h a t i s being 

made of some s o r t , or an o b j e c t i o n . What i s — 

MR. KELLAHIN: Well, I w i l l make a s p e c i f i c 

motion, and we can approach i t i n t h a t f a s h i o n . 

I t ' s my understanding t h a t Yates has not 

given us an AFE t h a t a l l o c a t e s cost t o t h e San Andres 

and given us an op p o r t u n i t y t o make an e l e c t i o n on t h a t 
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1 basis. 

2 We were faxed some w e l l costs on Tuesday, I 

3 t h i n k , of t h i s week, Monday, t o examine. But we have 

4 no proposal from Miss Hamilton on behalf of her company 

5 as t o what our share of production costs a t t r i b u t a b l e 

6 t o the San Andres ought t o be, and I t h i n k i t ' s 

7 premature t o be back here on October 31st t o discuss 

8 t h i s case when the p a r t i e s have not y e t completed t h e 

9 process by which we commenced the p o o l i n g case. 

10 We f i l e those p o o l i n g cases a f t e r you've 

11 exhausted the g o o d - f a i t h e f f o r t s t o reach a s o l u t i o n . 

12 And a t t h i s p o i n t , we can't exhaust t h a t e f f o r t , 

13 because Yates hasn't given us an a l l o c a t i o n of the cost 

14 of the San Andres and given us an o p p o r t u n i t y t o 

15 r e f l e c t on those costs. So I t h i n k we're here 

16 prematurely. 

17 MR. STOVALL: Mr. P a d i l l a , response? 

18 MR. PADILLA: I'm not sure t h a t I understand 

19 the motion or the nature of the o b j e c t i o n . The p o i n t 

2 0 t h a t we take the second order i n paragraph F s t a t e s , 

21 The Ap p l i c a n t s h a l l conduct g o o d - f a i t h n e g o t i a t i o n s 

22 w i t h Chevron i n order t o determine a f a i r and e q u i t a b l e 

2 3 method whereby Chevron's i n t e r e s t as t o the San Andres 

24 fo r m a t i o n may be consolidated. 

25 What I'm t r y i n g t o e s t a b l i s h , I'm t r y i n g t o 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
(505) 984-2244 



13_ 

1 e s t a b l i s h a foundation f o r the Examiner t h a t t h e r e have 

2 been g o o d - f a i t h n e g o t i a t i o n s . 

3 I t ' s s t i l l our con t e n t i o n t h a t t he e n t i r e 

4 w e l l costs f o r d r i l l i n g a Bone Springs w e l l should be 

5 — the w e l l costs should be a l l o c a t e d between the 

6 p a r t i e s , between Chevron and between Yates Energy and 

7 a l l of the other w o r k i n g - i n t e r e s t owners, as t o t h e i r 

8 p r o p o r t i o n a t e share. We have never attempted t o throw 

9 the e n t i r e cost of d r i l l i n g onto Chevron Corporation or 

10 Chevron USA — 

11 MR. STOVALL: Let me — Just a second. I'm 

12 s o r r y , I couldn't hear a l l of what you s a i d . Are you 

13 saying t h a t — I s what you're saying i s t h a t t he costs 

14 t h a t should be — of which Chevron should pay i t s 

15 p r o p o r t i o n a t e share are the t o t a l costs of the we l l ? 

16 MR. PADILLA: The t o t a l costs of the w e l l — 

17 MR. STOVALL: I t s p r o p o r t i o n a t e share of the 

18 t o t a l costs of the well? 

19 MR. PADILLA: I t s p r o p o r t i o n a t e share of the 

2 0 t o t a l costs of the w e l l . We have never attempted t o 

21 t r y t o saddle Chevron w i t h the e n t i r e w e l l c osts, I 

22 don't b e l i e v e . 

23 MR. STOVALL: I don't t h i n k anybody's 

24 contended t h a t , Mr. P a d i l l a . I don't t h i n k t h a t ' s a — 

25 I t h i n k what they're — When we're t a l k i n g e n t i r e w e l l 
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cost s , I t h i n k there's a presumption t h a t you're 

t a l k i n g Chevron's p r o p o r t i o n a t e share of those w e l l 

costs. Or am I mistaken, Mr. Kella h i n ? 

MR. KELLAHIN: Absolutely not, you're 

c o r r e c t . 

MR. STOVALL: Okay, so t h a t ' s — 

MR. KELLAHIN: You know, i t ' s l u d i c r o u s t o 

argue t h a t Chevron's 25 percent should pay 100 percent 

of the w e l l costs, no. I t ' s our p r o p o r t i o n a t e of costs 

r i g h t f u l l y a t t r i b u t a b l e t o the San Andres. 

And Mr. P a d i l l a — At l e a s t a t the J u l y 

hearing, h i s c l i e n t s contended t h a t we should pay 25 

percent of something i n excess of $220,000, which 

represented costs not only t o the San Andres but t o the 

deeper Bone Springs. 

MR. STOVALL: And t h a t i s s t i l l your 

c o n t e n t i o n ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t , Mr. P a d i l l a ? 

MR. PADILLA: That's s t i l l our c o n t e n t i o n . 

MR. KELLAHIN: Well, I guess I'm concerned 

because o r d e r i n g paragraph number 2 says, The A p p l i c a n t 

s h a l l conduct g o o d - f a i t h n e g o t i a t i o n s t o determine a 

f a i r and e q u i t a b l e method f o r a l l o c a t i n g costs t o the 

San Andres, and they've never given us t h a t . 

So i t ' s my contention we're premature t o be 

here i f they have not exercised — 
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MR. STOVALL: I s t h a t a motion f o r 

continuance; i s t h a t what t h a t i s ? 

MR. KELLAHIN: I t ' s a motion t o dismiss, and 

i t ' s what I should have received back i n J u l y , and I'm 

renewing i t . 

MR. PADILLA: Well, I may respond. I don't 

want t o quibble w i t h o r d e r i n g paragraph number 2, but 

the way I read t h a t , and the way — I t doesn't say from 

the surface t o the San Andres for m a t i o n . I can read 

t h a t t o say from the surface t o the Bone Springs and 

back t o the San Andres formation. That's what we're 

contending the w e l l costs should be, and t h a t ' s 

probably — should be determined. 

MR. STOVALL: Mr. K e l l a h i n , j u s t f o r the sake 

of argument, i f your Motion t o Dismiss i s granted and 

t h i s case i s dismissed, what happens next? 

MR. KELLAHIN: Then i t becomes Yates's 

o b l i g a t i o n t o provide us a g o o d - f a i t h a l l o c a t i o n of 

cots a t t r i b u t a b l e t o the San Andres, and then we w i l l 

have a reasonable p e r i o d of o p p o r t u n i t y t o respond and 

t o t r a d e outside of the hearing process t h a t which 

normally occurs i n a po o l i n g case, and so we can 

discuss and exhaust the o p p o r t u n i t i e s of reaching a 

s o l u t i o n . 

MR. STOVALL: I f Chevron — I mean, excuse 
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1 me, i f Yates continues w i t h the p o s i t i o n t h a t they 

2 have, I t h i n k , c o n s i s t e n t l y up t o t h i s p o i n t , t h a t 

3 Chevron's share of the cost should be the 25 percent of 

4 the t o t a l cost of completing t o the Bone Spring and 

5 recompleting back i n the San Andres, what do we gain by 

6 dis m i s s i n g t h i s case? 

7 Then the next step would be t h a t i f Chevron 

8 doesn't accept t h a t deal, Yates i s back i n f o r c e -

9 p o o l i n g Chevron i n the San Andres; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

10 MR. KELLAHIN: C e r t a i n l y . 

11 MR. STOVALL: And we're back t o — Gee whiz, 

12 we've got an issue now of a l l o c a t i o n of costs of the 

13 w e l l t o the completion of the San Andres f o r m a t i o n and 

14 assignment of r i s k penalty, and then g i v i n g Chevron the 

15 o p p o r t u n i t y under a fo r c e - p o o l i n g order t o p a r t i c i p a t e 

16 a t t h a t p o i n t ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

17 MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, and you've got t h e horse 

18 before the c a r t , the way we've always had i t . We've 

19 exhausted these e f f o r t s before you f i l e a f o r c e - p o o l i n g 

2 0 case and attempt t o use t h a t as a process by which t o 

21 e x t r a c t concessions. 

22 And we t h i n k they're here i n J u l y prematurely 

23 and s t i l l premature because as of Monday, I b e l i e v e , 

24 they faxed us some of the d e t a i l s of the a c t u a l 

25 expenditures on the w e l l . And i t ' s , we contend, 
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premature t o go through t h i s process of t a l k i n g about 

the a l l o c a t i o n of those costs when the p a r t i e s , i n my 

op i n i o n , have not exhausted the o p p o r t u n i t y t o reach a 

s o l u t i o n . 

MR. STOVALL: Mr. P a d i l l a , l e t me ask you 

j u s t a p r e l i m i n a r y question as k i n d of a backup t o 

t h i s . Does Yates have a p o s i t i o n , or r a t h e r , what i s 

Yates* p o s i t i o n w i t h respect t o Chevron's o p p o r t u n i t y 

t o p a r t i c i p a t e i n the well? 

MR. PADILLA: I t ' s our p o s i t i o n t h a t Yates 

has had p l e n t y of o p p o r t u n i t y t o p a r t i c i p a t e i n t h i s 

w e l l . 

MR. STOVALL: Yates or Chevron? 

MR. PADILLA: Chevron. 

MR. STOVALL: Are you, then, suggesting t h a t 

Chevron should not be given the o p p o r t u n i t y t o 

p a r t i c i p a t e i n the w i l l , and t h e r e f o r e t he costs r e a l l y 

don't matter? 

MR. PADILLA: I'm saying they ought t o — 

We'd love t o have t h e i r money, we'd love t o t h e i r money 

as t o t h e i r p r o p o r t i o n a t e share of t o t a l w e l l c o s t s , 

which we contend i s $603,000 t o d r i l l a Bone Spring 

w e l l . 

MR. KELLAHIN: I guess I'm confused. I s i t 

your c l i e n t ' s p o s i t i o n t h a t the o r i g i n a l p o o l i n g Order 
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precludes us now from having a new e l e c t i o n p e r i o d f o r 

p a r t i c i p a t i o n i n the San Andres? 

MR. PADILLA: No, Mr. K e l l a h i n , I t h i n k t h a t 

since June — Since May or June of 1990, Chevron has 

had enough o p p o r t u n i t y t o p a r t i c i p a t e i n the w e l l . 

I t has not ever tendered anything t o say t h a t 

they would p a r t i c i p a t e i n e i t h e r a San Andres w e l l or a 

Bone Springs w e l l , and they have been aware o f what the 

costs are a l l along. 

They have been force-pooled i n other areas 

than the San Andres w e l l ; they have not p a r t i c i p a t e d . 

I n f a c t , they were prepared t o show t h a t they have not 

p a r t i c i p a t e d i n any w e l l s i n t h i s area a t a l l . 

MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. P a d i l l a , I t h i n k you've 

misspoken. There's a J u l y l e t t e r from Mr. Cohlmia t o 

your c l i e n t i n which he says Chevron i s w i l l i n g t o 

p a r t i c i p a t e i n t h i s w e l l i f y o u ' l l provide us a 

reasonable a l l o c a t i o n as t o cost t o the San Andres, and 

I t h i n k i t ' s one of the e x h i b i t s you've tendered t o the 

Examiner t h i s very afternoon. 

And t h a t ' s my p o i n t : They say, Well, we're 

happy t o have you i n the w e l l , but they don't go 

through process t o get us an a l l o c a t i o n as t o the cost 

t o the San Andres. I t ' s Mr. Cohlmia's l e t t e r of J u l y 

18th. 
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1 MR. STOVALL: Let's move on t o th e next 

2 p o i n t , then. I f , i n f a c t , the Chevron Motion t o 

3 Dismiss were granted, the p a r t i e s would i n e f f e c t be 

4 back a t square one. You'd again have a n e g o t i a t i n g 

5 p e r i o d . Yates would have t o f i l e an a p p l i c a t i o n t o 

6 fo r c e - p o o l the Chevron i n t e r e s t i n the San Andres, you 

7 come back i n and argue w e l l costs and pe n a l t y . 

8 There's no i n d i c a t i o n t h a t I can see t h a t 

9 Chevron and Yates are any close r now t o reaching an 

10 agreement than they were i n J u l y or May, whenever the 

11 l a s t discussions were. I s t h a t a f a i r assumption of 

12 where we are so f a r and what happens next? 

13 MR. PADILLA: Except t h a t t h e r e have been 

14 n e g o t i a t i o n s since — 

15 MR. STOVALL: Well, I'm not saying whether or 

16 not the r e have been n e g o t i a t i o n s . I'm saying t h a t 

17 you're no close r t o reaching an agreement now than you 

18 were i n May or whenever the — 

19 MR. PADILLA: No, s i r . 

20 MR. STOVALL: — recompletion i n t h e San 

21 Andres was completed; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

2 2 MR. PADILLA: That's c o r r e c t . 

2 3 MR. STOVALL: So i f Mr. K e l l a h i n ' s Motion t o 

24 Dismiss were granted, i t simply delays the process a 

25 couple months, you r e f i l e , come back i n f o r n o t i c e and 
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1 do what you're supposed t o be prepared t o do today. 

2 MR. KELLAHIN: Well, I'm not suggesting t h a t 

3 i t ' s delay f o r j u s t delay's sake. And Miss Hamilton 

4 can c o r r e c t me i f I'm wrong, but I b e l i e v e t h a t they 

5 faxed t o Chevron as of Monday, and t h a t was t h e f i r s t 

6 e f f o r t they made t o us t o give us the a c t u a l costs 

7 a t t r i b u t a b l e , a t l e a s t on some monthly basis f o r the 

8 expenditures i n the w e l l , so t h a t we would have a basis 

9 t o begin our ana l y s i s of t h a t i n f o r m a t i o n w i t h our 

10 d r i l l i n g people i n order t o respond t o them about what 

11 we t h i n k i s a f a i r a l l o c a t i o n . 

12 And so we're coming here today t o discuss 

13 about an a l l o c a t i o n formula t h a t Yates has not had a 

14 chance t o respond t o and we have j u s t r e c e n t l y 

15 prepared. 

16 MR. STOVALL: Are you prepared t o present 

17 t h a t today? 

18 MR. KELLAHIN: Well, sure, but I t h i n k i t ' s 

19 premature t o enter i n t o those discussions when the 

2 0 p a r t i e s outside the hearing process have not exhausted 

21 the examination of each pa r t y ' s p o s i t i o n on t h a t p o i n t , 

22 so — 

23 MR. STOVALL: Well, l e t me make an assumption 

24 here, t h a t Yates i s going t o present today argument 

25 t h a t 100 percent of the costs of the w e l l , i n c l u d i n g 
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the o r i g i n a l d r i l l i n g t o the Bone Spring and t h e 

recompletion t o the San Andres, i s the w e l l cost of 

which Chevron should pay i t s p r o p o r t i o n a t e 25 percent. 

Chevron i s going t o make an argument today 

t h a t i t should be something less than t h a t , and — 

MR. PADILLA: We've already — Mr. S t o v a l l , 

we've already presented evidence of a c t u a l w e l l costs 

a t the J u l y hearing. 

MR. STOVALL: Well, I could see t h a t t h e r e 

could be two issues under a t y p i c a l f o r c e - p o o l i n g 

order. One i s whether those a c t u a l w e l l costs are 

reasonable, and I assume t h a t Chevron has seen t h e 

a c t u a l w e l l costs — Was t h a t the f i r s t time you saw 

them, was Tuesday or — when Chevron received them, Mr. 

Kell a h i n ? 

MR. KELLAHIN: That's my understanding. 

MR. STOVALL: Chevron never saw the a c t u a l 

w e l l costs of the w e l l p r i o r t o t h i s hearing? 

MR. KELLAHIN: We have the AFEs from the J u l y 

hearing, but the a c t u a l w e l l costs, i t ' s my 

understanding, were submitted t o Chevron on — Monday? 

MR. AKINS: We got the fa x on Monday. 

MR. KELLAHIN: Got the fax on Monday. 

MR. STOVALL: But Yates never provided those? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r , we d i d . I n a l e t t e r 
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1 dated October 5th we supplied an itemized statement 

2 showing the t o t a l w e l l costs. 

3 MR. STOVALL: I s t h a t p a r t of your e x h i b i t , 

4 Miss Hamilton? 

5 THE WITNESS: I t ' s p a r t of the e x h i b i t marked 

6 Number 2. We made a settlement proposal and su p p l i e d 

7 the t o t a l cost of the w e l l . We d i d n ' t have i t broken 

8 down on a month-by-month basis, but i t was j u s t a 

9 statement of itemized w e l l costs, and we provided the 

10 same i n f o r m a t i o n t o the Commission. 

11 MR. STOVALL: Yates Energy E x h i b i t Number 2 

12 i n t h i s case? 

13 THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r , i t ' s about the f i f t h 

14 or s i x t h document from the bottom of the stack. 

15 MR. STOVALL: Oh, I see, the whole t h i n g i s 

16 E x h i b i t 2. I s t h a t what you — 

17 THE WITNESS: I t ' s a l e t t e r dated October 

18 5 t h . 

19 MR. STOVALL: Let me take a moment t o — 

2 0 MR. KELLAHIN: Well, as you take a moment, 

21 look t o see t h a t there's a $50,000 d i f f e r e n c e . I don't 

22 know why we're hashing i t out here when the p a r t i e s 

2 3 ought t o be doing t h i s among themselves o u t s i d e t he 

24 hearing process, Mr. Examiner. 

25 MR. STOVALL: Let me go back t o the issues 
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t h a t I see t h a t are r a i s e d and t h a t the Order out of 

the l a s t hearing contended — As f a r as t h i s hearing i s 

concerned, the r e a l substantive issues are, are the 

w e l l costs reasonable, the t o t a l w e l l costs? I'm 

t a l k i n g about the w e l l costs, and I ' l l i d e n t i f y them as 

the ones i n the October 5th l e t t e r . Are they 

reasonable? 

Second issue i s , should those be the w e l l 

costs f o r a San Andres completion, or should t h e San 

Andres completion w e l l costs be — a p o r t i o n of those 

w e l l costs — a t t r i b u t a b l e t o the San Andres? 

And then the t h i r d issue, s u b s t a n t i v e issue 

i n t h i s hearing, i s whether or not a 200-percent 

p e n a l t y i s appropriate. 

Does t h a t f a i r l y summarize the su b s t a n t i v e 

areas of dispute between Chevron and Yates a t t h i s 

p o i n t ? 

MR. KELLAHIN: No, s i r . I t h i n k t h e r e ' s , i n 

my mind, a s i g n i f i c a n t d i s t i n c t i o n between a hearing on 

reasonable a c t u a l w e l l costs, which i s a supplemental 

proceeding under a poo l i n g order, and the p r e l i m i n a r y 

d e t e r m i n a t i o n of the a l l o c a t i o n or apportionment of the 

cost between zones. 

MR. STOVALL: Would you recommend — A l l 

r i g h t , I understand the d i s t i n c t i o n t h a t you're making 
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1 between those. 

2 MR. KELLAHIN: And the c a l l of the hearing 

3 today doesn't t a l k about the t o p i c of determining 

4 whether the a c t u a l costs spent are i n f a c t reasonable, 

5 and the monthly t a b u l a t i o n of t h a t data was faxed t o us 

6 on Monday. 

7 And so my witness, when he t a l k s and has come 

8 prepared t o discuss a p p o r t i o n i n g costs between the two 

9 zones, i s going t o q u a l i f y those statements, because he 

10 has not y e t had the o p p o r t u n i t y t o independently 

11 s a t i s f y whether the a c t u a l expenditures are reasonable. 

12 Now, i f you want t o in c o r p o r a t e a hearing on 

13 whether the a c t u a l costs expended are f a i r and 

14 reasonable, I'm not sure I'm prepared t o do t h a t today. 

15 MR. STOVALL: Okay, i f — Assuming, then, you 

16 are prepared t o discuss the a l l o c a t i o n of costs t o the 

17 San Andres, what are you t a l k i n g — Are you t a l k i n g 

18 about based on the AFE or a percentage, or what basis 

19 are you w i l l i n g — I mean, you've got t o discuss i t i n 

20 some concrete — 

21 MR. KELLAHIN: Well, we w i l l do the very best 

22 we can t o put i t i n context of the AFE and what we read 

2 3 out of the supplement t h a t we j u s t received here on 

24 Monday, recognizing t h a t my d r i l l i n g engineer, as 

25 c o n f i d e n t as he may be, has not independently v e r i f i e d 
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1 t he p r i c e s a c t u a l l y spent f o r the w e l l . 

2 MR. STOVALL: Okay, I understand — A l l 

3 r i g h t . The a c t u a l p r i c e s , i . e . , day work, pip e , 

4 cement, whatever i t may be, i s an issue you are not 

5 prepared t o address. But you are prepared t o address 

6 what p o r t i o n of costs should be a l l o c a t e d t o t h e San 

7 Andres; i s t h a t correct? 

8 MR. KELLAHIN: I f t h a t ' s what we're d i r e c t e d 

9 t o do, yes, s i r . 

10 MR. STOVALL: Well, I t h i n k t h a t ' s what t h e 

11 Order — one of the issues the Order d i r e c t e d t o be 

12 considered i n t h i s reopened case; i s t h a t not co r r e c t ? 

13 MR. KELLAHIN: I understand t h a t i s t h e 

14 t o p i c . 

15 MR. STOVALL: Okay. And the other 

16 s u b s t a n t i v e issue i n t h a t Order i s the p e n a l t y ; i s t h a t 

17 c o r r e c t ? 

18 MR. KELLAHIN: That's r i g h t . 

19 MR. STOVALL: And are you prepared t o address 

2 0 t h a t issue today? 

21 MR. KELLAHIN: Yes. 

22 MR. STOVALL: What would be gained by 

2 3 d e f e r r i n g t h i s process f o r a month, s i x weeks, w h i l e 

24 di s m i s s i n g i t , r e q u i r i n g Yates t o r e f i l e and put us 

25 back where we are r i g h t now, i n s i x weeks? Why not 
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address those issues today and get t h a t a l l o c a t i o n 

s e t t l e d ? 

MR. KELLAHIN: Well, we're here t o do what 

you d i r e c t us t o do. I'm suggesting t h a t t he 

o p p o r t u n i t y t o reach meaningful n e g o t i a t i o n s on the 

a l l o c a t i o n of the r i s k s have not been concluded and 

t h a t i t i s premature t o go forward w i t h a compulsory-

p o o l i n g case when the Applicant has put the defending 

p a r t y i n the p o s i t i o n of having not had a f u l l 

o p p o r t u n i t y t o respond t o what we t h i n k i s a meaningful 

and f a i r a l l o c a t i o n of those costs. 

MR. STOVALL: But you're prepared t o do so i n 

an e v i d e n t i a r y s e t t i n g today? 

MR. KELLAHIN: C e r t a i n l y . 

MR. STOVALL: Are you prepared t o address 

t h a t issue, Mr. P a d i l l a , today? 

MR. PADILLA: Yes, s i r , I am. 

MR. KELLAHIN: I'm not sure he i s . He's only 

l i s t e d a landman as a witness. 

MR. STOVALL: Well, t h a t ' s — I'm asking him 

the question, Mr. K e l l a h i n . 

Are you prepared t o address t h a t issue as — 

I mean, you're — provide evidence i n support o f 100 

percent of the costs being the costs a t t r i b u t a b l e t o 

the San Andres? 
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1 MR. PADILLA: Mr. S t o v a l l , I t h i n k I've 

2 already done i t a t the J u l y hearing. We presented an 

3 AFE f o r a San Andres w e l l , we presented an AFE f o r — 

4 the a c t u a l AFE f o r d r i l l i n g t h i s p a r t i c u l a r w e l l . 

5 I f I am forced t o do i t today, I can a c t u a l l y 

6 go down t o — and give you a breakdown of what the San 

7 Andres w e l l versus — plus the a d d i t i o n a l incremental 

8 costs t h a t i t would take t o go down t o the Bone 

9 Springs. That i s co n t r a r y t o our p o s i t i o n , but i f the 

10 D i v i s i o n wants t o hear t h a t evidence, I'm prepared t o 

11 put i t up. 

12 MR. STOVALL: Well, the D i v i s i o n wants t o 

13 hear whatever — I mean, you're t a k i n g a p o s i t i o n t h a t 

14 100 percent of the costs of t h i s w e l l — and w e ' l l 

15 use — we're not discussing — I t h i n k Mr. K e l l a h i n i s 

16 proper t h a t whether those costs are reasonable a t t h i s 

17 p o i n t i s not an issue i n t h i s case a t t h i s t ime. 

18 MR. PADILLA: I have the witness who can do 

19 t h a t , and I have the evidence, documentary evidence, t o 

2 0 show t h a t breakdown, but t h a t i s c o n t r a r y t o our 

21 p o s i t i o n as f a r as — 

22 MR. STOVALL: Well, then I wouldn't present 

23 the evidence i f I were you, but t h a t ' s your d e c i s i o n . 

24 I mean, i f the evidence t h a t you're a v a i l a b l e and 

25 prepared t o present doesn't support your case, then — 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
(505) 984-2244 



28_ 

1 Are you prepared t o address the issues t h a t were 

2 i d e n t i f i e d i n the Order? What's the Order Number? 

3 MR. PADILLA: Well, t o the e x t e n t t h a t — Let 

4 me put i t t h i s way: They're already i n t h e record. 

5 MR. STOVALL: Okay, you want t o stand on t h a t 

6 record? 

7 MR. PADILLA: I want t o stand on the re c o r d , 

8 and I would l i k e t o proceed w i t h the g o o d - f a i t h 

9 n e g o t i a t i o n p o r t i o n of the Order. 

10 MR. STOVALL: Now, the g o o d - f a i t h n e g o t i a t i o n 

11 s e c t i o n of the Order deals only w i t h n e g o t i a t i o n s on 

12 the narrow issue of a l l o c a t i o n of costs t o the San 

13 Andres and the r i s k penalty, r i g h t ? 

14 MR. PADILLA: And we've already p ut on 

15 testimony t o i n d i c a t e what t h a t r i s k p e n a l t y should be. 

16 MR. STOVALL: So r e a l l y a l l t h a t Miss 

17 Hamilton should need t o address, as I understand, and 

18 back t o where Mr. K e l l a h i n f i r s t s t a r t e d out t h i s 

19 d i s c u s s i o n , i s what has taken place since the — I 

20 t h i n k i t was the — Was i t the October 3rd or the 

21 September — I t was a September hearing, wasn't i t ? 

22 MR. KELLAHIN: I t would be J u l y 25th. 

2 3 MR. STOVALL: Oh, was i t J u l y 25th? I s t h a t 

24 when t h a t was? Okay. So t h a t ' s a l l t h a t r e a l l y needs 

25 t o be supplemented i n t o record; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 
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MR. PADILLA: That's c o r r e c t . 

MR. STOVALL: Mr. Examiner, I ' d l i k e t o take 

a minute t o discuss t h i s case w i t h you. 

EXAMINER STOGNER: Let's take a — what? 

Ten-minute recess? 

MR. STOVALL: Five would probably do i t . 

EXAMINER STOGNER: Five- or ten-minute 

recess. 

(Thereupon, a recess was taken a t 2:30 p.m.) 

(The f o l l o w i n g proceedings had a t 2:45 p.m.) 

EXAMINER STOGNER: This hearing w i l l come t o 

order. Mr. K e l l a h i n , we're going t o dismiss you 

request — deny your request t o dismiss. 

Mr. P a d i l l a , the evidence we're going t o take 

today i s going t o be l i m i t e d w i t h what was the Order 

R-9093-B, requested, and t h a t ' s the s u b s t a n t i a l — or 

the cost f o r a w e l l t o the San Andres, a p r o p o r t i o n a l 

l ess cost and r i s k - p e n a l t y f a c t o r . 

And also, I must remind you, you are going t o 

present some testimony on the n e g o t i a t i o n s , and l e t ' s 

consider the evidence t h a t ' s only p e r t i n e n t t o t h i s , 

and t h a t 1 s n e g o t i a t i o n s t h a t were conducted a f t e r the 

issuance of t h i s order on September 19th, 1990. 

Mr. S t o v a l l ? 

MR. PADILLA: Let me get a c l a r i f i c a t i o n of 
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1 t h a t . You want evidence on n e g o t i a t i o n s a f t e r t h e 

2 Order was issued? 

3 EXAMINER STOGNER: I f you're going t o present 

4 t h a t k i n d of testimony today on the n e g o t i a t i o n s . 

5 MR. PADILLA: And you want evidence on t h e 

6 breakdown between the costs of d r i l l i n g a San Andres 

7 w e l l and d r i l l i n g a Bone Springs w e l l ? 

8 MR. STOVALL: Let's rephrase t h a t so t h a t you 

9 understand i t c l e a r l y , Mr. P a d i l l a . The — say he 

10 i s — There i s a dispute between Chevron and Yates as 

11 t o what costs should be apportioned, what costs Chevron 

12 should pay 25 percent o f , whether i t ' s 100 percent of 

13 the cost of the w e l l , as i s Yates' p o s i t i o n , or 

14 something l e s s . 

15 Now, Yates can make whatever p o s i t i o n i t 

16 wants t o a t today's hearing and support i t w i t h 

17 whatever evidence i t ' s prepared t o , i n c l u d i n g 

18 i n c o r p o r a t i o n of the record from the p r i o r hearing as 

19 support f o r i t s contention t h a t Chevron should pay 25 

20 percent of 100 percent of the costs of the w e l l as 

21 completed, not considering the reasonable-costs issue. 

22 That i s not the issue i n t h i s case, as Mr. K e l l a h i n 

2 3 p r o p e r l y pointed out. 

24 So i t ' s your o p t i o n whether you want t o go 

25 f o r 100 percent or 90-10 or whatever a l l o c a t i o n t h a t 
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you would l i k e t o make and what evidence t o present, 

and also the issue of what r i s k p e n a l t y should be 

assigned t o the nonconsent i n the San Andres 

completion. 

I s t here any question as t o what t h e scope i s 

a t t h i s p o int? 

MR. PADILLA: I t makes my case much simpler 

a t t h i s p o i n t , I suppose. 

I ' l l hand, a t t h i s p o i n t — I assume t h a t the 

breakdown of E x h i b i t s 1 and 2 i s t h a t E x h i b i t 1 a p p l i e s 

t o n e g o t i a t i o n s t h a t took place p r i o r t o the issuance 

of the Order, and E x h i b i t Number 2 deals w i t h 

n e g o t i a t i o n s t h a t have d e a l t w i t h n e g o t i a t i o n s a f t e r 

the Order. So i t ' s my understanding, from what your 

r u l i n g i s , t h a t you w i l l not accept any evidence on the 

contents of E x h i b i t Number 1. 

MR. STOVALL: Was i t submitted i n t h e 

o r i g i n a l 9998, i n the J u l y hearing? 

MR. PADILLA: Some of t h a t may have been 

submitted i n J u l y . 

EXAMINER STOGNER: You don't know i f a l l of 

i t was? 

MR. PADILLA: I'm not c e r t a i n . 

MR. STOVALL: Let's go ahead and present — 

Why don't you continue w i t h E x h i b i t 2, and w e ' l l 
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defer — I ' l l recommend we defer r u l i n g on t h e 

a d m i s s i b i l i t y of 1 a t t h i s p o i n t . But I don't t h i n k we 

need any more testimony, okay? Does t h a t c l a r i f y t h a t ? 

MR. PADILLA: Yes, but l e t me c l a r i f y what 

you mean by — what you j u s t meant by E x h i b i t Number 1. 

You w i l l not — You want t o defer a d m i s s i b i l i t y of 

E x h i b i t Number 1; i s t h a t what you want t o do? 

MR. STOVALL: Are you o f f e r i n g t h a t as an 

e x h i b i t ? 

MR. PADILLA: Well, I d i d before, yes. 

MR. KELLAHIN: I have no o b j e c t i o n . Let's 

admit i t — 

MR. STOVALL: Okay, w e ' l l admit i t f o r the 

record, f o r what i t ' s worth. 

EXAMINER STOGNER: Let's get t h i s t h i n g going 

now. 

Q. (By Mr. P a d i l l a ) Okay, Miss Hamilton, do you 

r e c a l l t h a t Order 9093 was issued on September 19th, 

1990? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And can you t e l l us g e n e r a l l y what 

n e g o t i a t i o n s you conducted w i t h Chevron USA i n regard 

t o the — or pursuant t o Order 9093-B? 

A. Yes, s i r , we made numerous telephone c a l l s 

and had conversations w i t h Chevron's o f f i c e , d i s c u s s i n g 
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1 the costs and the al l o c a t i o n to which formation costs 

2 should be associated with, and we discussed farmout 

3 terms and possible commitment f o r continuous d r i l l i n g 

4 i n the area, and we — 

5 Q. Let me show you what we have marked as 

6 Exhibit Number 2 and have you i d e n t i f y t h a t f o r us. 

7 A. Yes, s i r . The f r o n t sheet i s j u s t a b r i e f 

8 summary of the telephone conversations and any 

9 communication between the two companies, and the pages 

10 underneath are a b r i e f summary of some of the 

11 conversations, and then copies of the correspondence. 

12 Q. Okay, t e l l us about the telephone 

13 conversations that you had with Chevron and t e l l us 

14 with whom you had those conversations. 

15 A. We spoke to Mr. Sam Martin. 

16 Q. When you say "we," who do you include i n 

17 saying "we"? Was that you? 

18 A. The f i r s t two telephone conversations, dated 

19 September 24th and 26th, Mr. Fred Yates and myself 

2 0 v i s i t e d with Mr. Martin. 

21 Q. A l l r i g h t . 

22 A. On the — The rest of the conversations were 

23 simply between Mr. Martin and myself. 

24 Q. And what did you discuss during these 

25 telephone conversations? 
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A. We were discussing our side t h a t — what we 

f e l t t he w e l l costs should be a l l o c a t e d t o and t h a t we 

f e l t t h a t the Bone Springs was the — the t o t a l w e l l 

costs. 

Q. Did you ever discuss any other a l t e r n a t i v e i n 

any of these telephone conversations? 

A. We discussed the farmout proposals where 

Chevron would e l e c t t o farm out t h e i r i n t e r e s t s . 

Q. T e l l us about the farmout proposals. 

A. We requested a farmout on the — on more than 

j u s t the one l o c a t i o n , but on the e n t i r e s e c t i o n t h a t 

the w e l l i s involved i n , and t o reach an agreement f o r 

continuous d r i l l i n g p r o v i s i o n . 

Q. Why were you t r y i n g t o get the e n t i r e 

section? 

A. Because we had t o f o r c e - p o o l Chevron on 

several occasions, and we were t r y i n g t o a l l e v i a t e the 

problem and reach an agreement f o r development. 

Q. What were the terms of your proposal f o r 

farmout? 

A. We requested t h a t a 75-percent net revenue be 

d e l i v e r e d and a 180-day continuous d r i l l i n g program. 

Q. And i n your o p i n i o n i s t h a t a reasonable 

o f f e r ? 

A. Yes, s i r , we be l i e v e i t i s . 
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1 Q. Did you f o l l o w up t h a t o f f e r w i t h some k i n d 

2 of w r i t t e n communication? 

3 A. Yes, s i r , we d i d w r i t e a l e t t e r r e q u e s t i n g a 

4 farmout w i t h the 75-percent net revenue. 

5 Q. I s t h a t l e t t e r included i n E x h i b i t Number 2? 

6 A. Yes, s i r , i t i s . 

7 Q. Could you i d e n t i f y t h a t l e t t e r f o r t h e 

8 Examiner, please? 

9 A. Yes, i t was our l e t t e r dated October 5 t h , 

10 1990. 

11 Q. And what was included or t r a n s m i t t e d i n t h a t 

12 l e t t e r ? 

13 A. I n t h a t l e t t e r we submitted what the w e l l — 

14 an itemized statement of what w e l l costs were and asked 

15 t h a t they e i t h e r p a r t i c i p a t e i n the Bone Springs t e s t 

16 or t h a t they farm out, d e l i v e r i n g a 75 percent net 

17 revenue. 

18 Q. What r e s u l t e d from t h a t l e t t e r ? 

19 A. They d i d n ' t respond t o the farmout p r o v i s i o n , 

2 0 and they simply requested a breakdown of costs between 

21 formations. 

2 2 Q. Did you give them a breakdown of — the 

2 3 breakdown t h a t they requested? 

24 A. We were preparing i t , but we j u s t s u p p l i e d i t 

25 t o them t h i s week when we completed the study. 
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1 Q. Did you ever supply them w i t h a c t u a l w e l l 

2 costs f o r d r i l l i n g the Bone Springs t e s t ? 

3 A. Yes, s i r . 

4 Q. And when d i d you do t h a t ? 

5 A. I n our l e t t e r of October 5 t h . 

6 Q. And what does t h a t i n d i c a t e ? 

7 A. I t i n d i c a t e d an amount of $599,988, p l u s i t 

8 also included the lease operating expenses through 

9 August of $18,002.83. 

10 Q. Did you receive any other counterproposals 

11 from Chevron w i t h regard t o your October 5 t h 

12 correspondence t o them? 

13 A. On October 29th, we received a fax l e t t e r 

14 where they i n d i c a t e d t h a t they would e i t h e r p a r t i c i p a t e 

15 upon a mutual agreement of w e l l costs t o t h e f o r m a t i o n 

16 of the San Andres or t h a t they would make a farmout 

17 d e l i v e r i n g or r e t a i n i n g a 25-percent o v e r r i d e . 

18 Q. I s the 25-percent o v e r r i d e a commonly 

19 accepted — acceptable t h i n g f o r t h i s area? 

2 0 A. No, s i r , we f e l t i t was unreasonable. 

21 Q. What d i d you propose t o Chevron? 

22 A. We proposed t h a t they reserve an e i g h t h 

2 3 o v e r r i d e . 

24 Q. Did Chevron r e j e c t t h i s one-eighth override? 

25 A. Just i n t h i s l e t t e r of — The October 29th, 
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they proposed a 25-percent o v e r r i d e . 

Q. So as I understand i t , you s t i l l have — You 

have never been able t o reach an agreement w i t h Chevron 

as t o t o t a l w e l l costs; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. I d i d n ' t question — 

Q. Based on — 

A. — the t o t a l w e l l costs. They wanted the 

cost breakdown t o the San Andres. 

Q. And Chevron was only w i l l i n g t o p a r t i c i p a t e 

on a w e l l — t o your understanding — on a w e l l down t o 

the San Andres formation? 

A. That's my understanding. 

Q. Miss Hamilton, i n your o p i n i o n , have — Has 

Yates Energy and Chevron f a i l e d t o reach an agreement 

as t o e i t h e r farmout or some other v o l u n t a r y agreement 

i n order t o get p a r t i c i p a t i o n and get Chevron i n t h e 

we l l ? 

A. Yes, s i r , we have. 

Q. And do you t h i n k you have exhausted the 

n e g o t i a t i o n s w i t h Chevron a t t h i s p o i n t ? 

A. Yes, s i r , we're not making any headway e i t h e r 

way. 

Q. Chevron i s i n s i s t e n t on a San Andres-

for m a t i o n w e l l only; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. Yes, s i r , t h a t ' s my understanding, t h a t those 
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1 are the only costs t h a t they would agree t o . 

2 Q. I n terms of any other a l t e r n a t i v e proposals, 

3 proposals t h a t you have received from Chevron have i n 

4 your o p i n i o n been unreasonable; i s t h a t — 

5 A. Yes, s i r . 

6 Q. — a f a i r . . . 

7 Miss Hamilton, i n regard t o land matters, has 

8 anything changed from the J u l y hearing t o t h i s date, 

9 other than the f a c t t h a t you have t r i e d t o attempt 

10 n e g o t i a t i o n s pursuant t o Order 9093-B? 

11 A. We were able t o reach an agreement w i t h 

12 Chevron which allowed the w e l l t o be r e t u r n e d t o 

13 p r o d u c t i o n , but there's been no other development. I n 

14 an o f f s e t t i n g l o c a t i o n , we went i n t o another f o r c e -

15 p o o l i n g proceeding, but not anything t h a t a f f e c t e d t h i s 

16 p a r t i c u l a r 40-acre t r a c t . 

17 Q. Did Chevron agree t o p a r t i c i p a t e i n any of 

18 the — i n t h a t other f o r c e - p o o l i n g t h a t you're t a l k i n g 

19 about? 

20 A. No, s i r , they have not. 

21 Q. Has Chevron ever p a r t i c i p a t e d i n any of t h e 

22 w e l l s t h a t you have d r i l l e d i n the area? 

2 3 MR. KELLAHIN: Objection, i r r e l e v a n t , Mr. 

24 Examiner. 

2 5 THE WITNESS: No, s i r . 
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1 MR. KELLAHIN: We have an o b j e c t i o n pending. 

2 MR. STOVALL: I don't see the relevance of 

3 i t , Mr. Examiner. 

4 MR. PADILLA: I ' l l s t r i k e t he question. 

5 EXAMINER STOGNER: Thank you, Mr. P a d i l l a . 

6 Q. (By Mr. P a d i l l a ) Miss Hamilton, do you have 

7 anything f u r t h e r t o add t o your testimony? 

8 A. No, s i r . 

9 MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, we tender E x h i b i t 

10 Number 2, and a t t h i s p o i n t w e ' l l r e s t . We'll stand on 

11 the r i s k penalty f a c t o r of 2 00 percent which we 

12 presented a t the J u l y hearing, and i n a d d i t i o n t o t h a t 

13 we w i l l stand on our p o s i t i o n t h a t the e n t i r e w e l l cost 

14 f o r d r i l l i n g of the Bone Springs f o r m a t i o n should be 

15 used as the w e l l costs. 

16 EXAMINER STOGNER: Thank you, Mr. P a d i l l a . 

17 MR. PADILLA: I have nothing f u r t h e r of t h i s 

18 witness. 

19 EXAMINER STOGNER: Since t h e r e was no 

20 o b j e c t i o n t o E x h i b i t 1, I'm going t o go ahead and f o r 

21 the record admit both E x h i b i t s 1 and 2, i f t h e r e are no 

22 o b j e c t i o n s , Mr. K e l l a h i n — 

23 MR. KELLAHIN: No o b j e c t i o n , Mr. Examiner. 

24 EXAMINER STOGNER: A l l r i g h t . — t o these 

25 two e x h i b i t s . And tender the witness t o you, Mr. 
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1 K e l l a h i n . 

2 MR. KELLAHIN: Thank you, Mr. Examiner. 

3 CROSS-EXAMINATION 

4 BY MR. KELLAHIN: 

5 Q. Miss Hamilton, you responded t o Mr. P a d i l l a 

6 t h a t t h e r e had been no change i n any of the land 

7 matters t h a t you were aware of w i t h regards t o t h i s 

8 p a r t i c u l a r well? 

9 A. Yes, s i r . 

10 Q. Refresh my r e c o l l e c t i o n i n t h i s p a r t i c u l a r . 

11 I t was the southeast quarter of the southwest q u a r t e r 

12 of Section 1. I t was t h a t 40-acre t r a c t t h a t 

13 o r i g i n a l l y was being developed by your company, r i g h t ? 

14 A. Yes, s i r . 

15 Q. The land matters a t the time of the l a s t 

16 hearing were such t h a t Chevron had 25 percent of the 

17 San Andres? 

18 A. Yes, s i r . 

19 Q. Okay. How i s the balance of the working 

2 0 i n t e r e s t i n the San Andres a l l o c a t e d among the other 

21 owners? Could you give us a quick summary? 

22 A. Harvey E. Yates Company — 

23 Q. That's Heyco? 

24 A. Heyco. 

25 Q. Has how much? 
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1 A. I'm sorry, s i r , I don't have those figures i n 

2 f r o n t of me. 

3 Q. Okay. Who are the other working-interest 

4 owners? 

5 A. Spiral, Inc.; Explorers Petroleum 

6 Corporation; W.T. Wynn; Heyco Employees, Ltd.; Yates 

7 Energy Corporation. 

8 Q. With regards to the costs of the w e l l t h a t 

9 would be a t t r i b u t a b l e to Chevron's i n t e r e s t , t h a t 25 

10 percent of whatever number i t i s — 

11 A. Yes, s i r . 

12 Q. — how was that paid f o r i n t h i s well? 

13 A. We had three trade partners t h a t assumed the 

14 25-percent cost i n d r i l l i n g the well t o the Bone 

15 Springs. 

16 Q. Chevron's 25 percent was paid f o r by parti e s 

17 other than Yates Energy Corporation? 

18 A. Yes, s i r . 

19 Q. Who were those parties? 

20 A. Bearing Service and Supply, Western O i l 

21 Producers, LDY Corporation. 

22 Q. Did each of those three e n t i t i e s pick up some 

2 3 proportion, then, of the 25 percent? 

24 A. Yes, s i r . 

25 Q. And what proportion did they pick up? Was i t 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
(505) 984-2244 



42 

1 s p l i t i n t h i r d s , or was there some other format? 

2 A. I t v a r i e d . 

3 Q. I t was some other format? 

4 A. Right. 

5 Q. But I'm c o r r e c t i n understanding t h a t t he 

6 share of the w e l l , the costs a t t r i b u t a b l e t o Chevron, 

7 were borne by these other three p a r t i e s or e n t i t i e s , 

8 r i g h t ? 

9 A. Yes, s i r . 

10 Q. The recoupment, i f you w i l l , of those costs 

11 advanced i s t o be out of prod u c t i o n , i s i t not? 

12 A. Yes, s i r . 

13 Q. And the plan has been, e i t h e r before J u l y or 

14 since J u l y , t h a t your company has been at t e m p t i n g t o 

15 recover those costs out of production? I s t h a t what 

16 you're doing? 

17 A. Well, the 25 percent — 

18 Q. Yes. 

19 A. — t h a t ' s a l l o c a t e d t o Chevron i s i n 

20 suspense • 

21 Q. A l l r i g h t . The revenues d e r i v e d from t h e 

22 sale of product t h a t represents Chevron's 25 percent, 

23 t h a t money, then, has been escrowed, r i g h t ? 

24 A. Yes, s i r , i t ' s t o be escrowed. 

25 Q. What happens t o the arrangement w i t h these 
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1 t h r e e other e n t i t i e s t h a t picked up, i f you w i l l , 

2 Chevron's 25 percent? How are they t o be repaid? 

3 A. Right now they're not. They're simply i n 

4 limbo. 

5 Q. When they recover i n some f a s h i o n the money 

6 t h a t they c o n t r i b u t e d f o r Chevron's share, are they t o 

7 be e n t i t l e d t o anything else? 

8 A. Well, i f Chevron i s given the r i g h t t o the 

9 San Andres formation, they would not be e n t i t l e d t o any 

10 recovery, except a p r o p o r t i o n a t e p a r t of t h e w e l l costs 

11 t h a t Chevron would reimburse. 

12 Q. So those three e n t i t i e s , then, would have 

13 simply put i n the 25 percent and received i t back 

14 w i t h o u t r e c e i v i n g any p r o f i t f o r t h a t investment? 

15 A. They would lose money because they would not 

16 get a reimbursement of the t o t a l w e l l cost t h a t was 

17 expended. 

18 Q. Was there an arrangement between Yates Energy 

19 Corporation and these three e n t i t i e s by which, i n the 

2 0 event i t i s determined t h a t Chevron e i t h e r i s not 

21 e n t i t l e d t o a new e l e c t i o n or i n f a c t does not 

22 p a r t i c i p a t e and there i s a pena l t y f a c t o r assessed, who 

2 3 shares i n the penalty f a c t o r revenues? 

24 A. The p a r t i e s t h a t took over the i n t e r e s t . 

25 Q. And Yates Energy Corporation does not d e r i v e 
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1 t he f i n a n c i a l b e n e f i t f o r the r i s k — 

2 A. No, s i r . 

3 Q. — of c a r r y i n g t h i s Chevron 25 percent? 

4 A. No, s i r . 

5 Q. So f o r — Regardless of the f o r m a t i o n , Yates 

6 Energy Corporation has no r i s k i n v o l v e d i n the d r i l l i n g 

7 of the w e l l and the cost expended on the w e l l ? 

8 A. Not t o the 2 5-percent i n t e r e s t of Chevron. 

9 MR. KELLAHIN: No f u r t h e r questions. 

10 EXAMINER STOGNER: Thank you, Mr. K e l l a h i n . 

11 Any more questions of t h i s witness? 

12 MR. STOVALL: I don't t h i n k have any a t t h i s 

13 time. Let's move along. 

14 EXAMINER STOGNER: Thank you, Miss Hamilton. 

15 You don't have any other witnesses, do you, Mr. 

16 P a d i l l a ? 

17 MR. PADILLA: I don't have any other 

18 witnesses. 

19 EXAMINER STOGNER: Mr. Ke l l a h i n ? 

20 MR. STOVALL: I assume — Let's c l a r i f y f o r 

21 the record, Mr. P a d i l l a , t h a t you are — This i s the 

22 case reopened, so the testimony i n J u l y i s p a r t of t h i s 

2 3 re c o r d , and t h a t i s your argument f o r a hundred percent 

24 of the costs being paid, your evidence, your case i n 

25 support of your p o s i t i o n ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 
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MR. PADILLA: That's c o r r e c t . 

MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Examiner, t o expedite i t I 

propose not t o c a l l Mr. James Baca. He was my land 

witness, and he would simply introduce the f a c t t o 

which Mrs. Hamilton's already t e s t i f i e d , t he p a r t i e s 

haven't agreed y e t . And I ' l l admit him as a witness, 

and l e t me go d i r e c t l y t o my d r i l l i n g engineer, Mr. 

Mike Akins. 

EXAMINER STOGNER: Thank you, Mr. K e l l a h i n . 

MR. KELLAHIN: C a l l Mr. Akins. 

MR. PADILLA: I f I may make a procedural 

p o i n t here, a t the J u l y hearing Mr. K e l l a h i n r e s t e d h i s 

case, f a i l e d t o present any evidence a t t h a t time. I t 

seems t o me t h a t he waived any k i n d of a case by not 

pre s e n t i n g any evidence i n t h a t he r e s t e d a t t h a t time. 

Therefore he's precluded a t t h i s time. So I move t h a t 

any testimony t h a t he proposes not be allowed a t t h i s 

p o i n t . 

MR. STOVALL: Well, Mr. Examiner, I would 

suggest t h a t the Order reopens t h i s case and addresses 

s p e c i f i c issues and asks the p a r t i e s t o be prepared t o 

present t h a t . I t h i n k t h a t ' s c e r t a i n l y w i t h i n t he 

scope of the Order. 

EXAMINER STOGNER: I b e l i e v e you're r i g h t , 

Mr. S t o v a l l . Objection o v e r r u l e d , Mr. P a d i l l a . 
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Mr. Kellahin? 

MR. KELLAHIN: Thank you, Mr. Examiner. 

MICHAEL E. AKINS. 

the witness h e r e i n , a f t e r having been f i r s t d u l y sworn 

upon h i s oath, was examined and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. KELLAHIN: 

Q. Mr. Akins, f o r the record would you please 

s t a t e your name and occupation? 

A. My name i s Michael Akins. I'm th e New Mexico 

D i s t r i c t D r i l l i n g Superintendent f o r Chevron USA, 

Incorporated. 

Q. Describe f o r me, Mr. Akins, your e d u c a t i o n a l 

background, please. 

A. I n 1975 I received a bachelor of science 

degree from Texas A&M U n i v e r s i t y i n engineering 

technology. 

Q. Subsequent t o graduation would you 

summarize — I n f a c t , l e t ' s not j u s t s t a r t t h e r e ; l e t ' s 

go back e a r l i e r . Describe f o r us your employment 

experience i n the o i l and gas i n d u s t r y . 

A. I s t a r t e d a t 14 years of age i n F o r t 

Stockton, Texas, as a roustabout working f o r a 

roustabout company i n the o i l f i e l d s , and w i t h each 

succeeding summer and sp r i n g break and Christmas 
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1 v a c a t i o n I worked w i t h various companies l e a r n i n g the 

2 o i l f i e l d from the bottom up. 

3 Upon graduation I went t o work f o r Hemrick 

4 and Payne I n t e r n a t i o n a l D r i l l i n g Company, which i s an 

5 i n t e r n a t i o n a l d r i l l i n g c o n t r a c t o r i n v o l v e d i n the 

6 d r i l l i n g of o i l and gas w e l l s . 

7 From t h a t time, a f t e r I worked f o r them f o r a 

8 w h i l e , I went t o work f o r Gulf O i l Corporation i n F o r t 

9 Stockton, Texas, and have been through a s e r i e s o f 

10 promotions and advancements i n the Permian Basin f o r 

11 the l a s t 14 years and have worked my way up t o d r i l l i n g 

12 superintendent. 

13 Q. Describe f o r us c u r r e n t l y what you do as a 

14 d r i l l i n g superintendent i n the Permian Basin i n New 

15 Mexico. 

16 A. I supervise 13 employees i n the e x p l o r a t i o n 

17 and d r i l l i n g of production w e l l s from 3700 f e e t t o 

18 14,000-foot w e l l s i n the c e n t r a l basin p l a t f o r m i n the 

19 Delaware Basin of southeast New Mexico. 

2 0 Q. During your p r o f e s s i o n a l experience as a 

21 d r i l l i n g superintendent i n New Mexico, have you d e a l t 

22 w i t h on a re g u l a r basis the analyzing AFEs and the 

2 3 p r e p a r a t i o n of costs f o r the d r i l l i n g of Bone Springs 

24 wells? 

2 5 A. Yes, I have. 
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Q. As w e l l as San Andres wells? 

A. Yes, I have. 

Q. Describe f o r us the l e v e l of a c t i v i t y t h a t 

you c u r r e n t l y supervise f o r your company. 

A. C u r r e n t l y we have th r e e d r i l l i n g r i g s running 

and two p u l l i n g u n i t s working i n southeast New Mexico, 

of which we have a d r i l l i n g r i g running, d r i l l i n g San 

Andres w e l l s i n the Eunice Monument South u n i t , as w e l l 

as we j u s t f i n i s h e d d r i l l i n g a Bone Springs w e l l out 

o f f the caprock i n the — I've f o r g o t t e n t h e name of 

the pay r i g h t o f f the top of my head. And we have a 

12,000-foot w e l l d r i l l i n g j u s t n o r t h of Hobbs. 

The Bone Springs w e l l s t h a t I was t r y i n g t o 

a l l u d e t o are about t e n miles east of the w e l l i n 

question. 

Q. Were you asked by your company t o examine the 

p o s i t i o n Yates had presented t o your company w i t h 

regards t o the costs they're a t t r i b u t i n g t o t h i s 

Thornbush Number 1 Well f o r the Bone Springs and the 

San Andres completion? 

A. I was asked i n e a r l y August t o look a t a 

$603,000 cost estimate on the Thornbush Federal Number 

1, by Mr. A l Bowen, t o look a t i t and see i f I could 

back out a San Andres completion cost, or a San Andres 

d r i l l i n g complete cost, out of t h a t number. 
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1 Q. Since then you have continued your study w i t h 

2 regards t o t h i s p a r t i c u l a r w e l l and have examined the 

3 a d d i t i o n a l i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t Yates has provided t o your 

4 company? 

5 A. Yes, I have. 

6 Q. And based upon an a s s i m i l a t i o n of a l l of t h i s 

7 i n f o r m a t i o n and data, have you been able t o formulate 

8 an op i n i o n as an expert d r i l l i n g superintendent w i t h 

9 regards t o the a l l o c a t i o n of costs between the Bone 

10 Springs and the San Andres f o r t h i s p a r t i c u l a r w e l l ? 

11 A. Yes, I t h i n k I can do t h a t . 

12 MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Examiner, we tender Mr. 

13 Akins as an expert d r i l l i n g superintendent. 

14 EXAMINER STOGNER: Are th e r e any obje c t i o n s ? 

15 MR. PADILLA: No, s i r . 

16 (Off the record) 

17 EXAMINER STOGNER: Mr. Akins i s so q u a l i f i e d . 

18 (Off the record) 

19 Q. (By Mr. K e l l a h i n ) Let me s t a r t a t the 

20 beginning, s i r , and ask you, what were you f i r s t asked 

21 t o do? 

22 A. I was f i r s t asked t o look a t a Bone Springs 

23 cost estimate, t o back out San Andres d r i l l - a n d -

2 4 complete costs from i t , t o be able t o — I assume f o r 

25 A l t o be able t o present a t the hearing i n J u l y . 
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1 Q. Subsequent t o t h a t , have you made — Did Mr. 

2 Bohling make a v a i l a b l e t o you a t r a n s c r i p t of the 

3 hearing before Examiner Catanach on J u l y 25th of t h i s 

4 year? 

5 A. Yes, and I have read t h a t . 

6 Q. And you have also read the Order t h a t he 

7 issued — 

8 A. Right. 

9 Q. — i n t h a t case, and you've looked a t t h e 

10 e x h i b i t s t h a t Mr. P a d i l l a ' s c l i e n t presented? 

11 A. I t h i n k most of them, yes. 

12 Q. The AFEs t h a t were — 

13 A. Right. 

14 Q. — presented i n t h a t case? 

15 A. The Thornbush Federal Number 1 as w e l l as the 

16 San Andres o f f s e t , the P r i c k l y Pear t h i n g . 

17 Q. You were asked t o make an assessment of the 

18 i n f o r m a t i o n a v a i l a b l e t o reach a de t e r m i n a t i o n about 

19 the a l l o c a t i o n of costs t o the San Andres f o r t h i s 

20 we l l ? 

21 A. Yes. 

22 Q. Were you given any d i r e c t i o n t o come up w i t h 

23 any p a r t i c u l a r s o l u t i o n ? 

24 A. No, they j u s t asked me, based on my 

25 experience and every t h i n g , t o come up — What i s a 
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reasonable San Andres cost estimate? 

Q. And you have a v a i l a b l e t o you now what Miss 

Hamilton has d e l i v e r e d t o your company i n terms of the 

a c t u a l costs as they c u r r e n t l y e x i s t f o r t h i s w e l l ? 

A. For the Bone Springs w e l l . 

Q. I understand. Describe f o r us the method 

t h a t you u t i l i z e d t o reach your conclusion about the 

a l l o c a t i o n of costs. What d i d you do? 

A. To s t a r t o f f w i t h , not having d r i l l e d a San 

Andres w e l l i n the immediate v i c i n i t y of the w e l l i n 

question, I d i d a research. I went t o PI cards t o t r y 

and f i n d out what the average d r i l l i n g time was i n 

those w e l l s . 

When A l came t o me i n August I s a i d i t ' s very 

— I thought i t was a cut-and-dried s i t u a t i o n . I s a i d , 

We j u s t go t o the base of the San Andres and a l l o c a t e 

those costs. 

Our company — We keep our d r i l l i n g cost on a 

d a i l y basis. Our d r i l l i n g reps are t r a i n e d and t u r n i n 

costs on a d a i l y basis t h a t — We have found t h a t t o be 

the only accurate way t o do i t t o get accurate cost. 

So I said t h a t I needed t o research, so I 

went and found i n the area t h a t t h e r e were some 

completions t h a t were l i s t e d i n the PI cards, petroleum 

i n f o r m a t i o n , t o t r y and f i n d out the a c t u a l d r i l l i n g 
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1 days, and I have, i f you want — 

2 Q. Why i s i t important t o you as a d r i l l i n g 

3 superintendent i n making a cost a l l o c a t i o n t o know th e 

4 d r i l l i n g day time? 

5 A. The more days you're on a l o c a t i o n , t h e more 

6 money you spend. I t ' s p r e t t y simple i n t h a t regard. 

7 Q. What else d i d you want t o know? 

8 A. I wanted t o compare d r i l l i n g days as f a r as 

9 what the average i n the area was f o r San Andres w e l l s , 

10 as compared t o Bone Springs w e l l s . 

11 Q. Anything else? 

12 A. No, I — Based on those numbers, I could 

13 generate a cost estimate of my own. 

14 Q. When you looked a t the t r a n s c r i p t and the 

15 i n f o r m a t i o n a v a i l a b l e from the A p p l i c a n t , what d i d you 

16 u t i l i z e as the t o t a l depth f o r the w e l l ? 

17 A. 9060 f e e t . 

18 Q. And what's the source of t h a t i n f o r m a t i o n ? 

19 A. The hearing document t h a t — the f i n d i n g of 

20 the document of a TD of 9060, as w e l l as t h e r e was t h a t 

21 number w r i t t e n i n the cost estimate — or i n t h e 

22 t a b u l a t i o n of f i n a l cost, t h a t number was documented. 

23 Q. Was there any guidance formula or method t h a t 

24 you a p p l i e d t o the costs t o a l l o c a t e those costs on 

25 some basis between the San Andres and the Bone Springs? 
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A. We have a COPAS agreement t h a t i s w r i t t e n by 

the Petroleum Accountant S o c i e t i e s , B u l l e t i n Number 2, 

j u s t s p e c i f i c a l l y f o r t h a t , f o r the d e t e r m i n a t i o n of 

i n t a n g i b l e d r i l l i n g cost. 

Q. When you examined the i n f o r m a t i o n a v a i l a b l e 

t o you, what d i d you use as the footage component f o r 

the a l l o c a t i o n formula so t h a t you could separate out 

the San Andres from the deeper costs? 

A. I went t o — At f i r s t , I was given two 

estimates, one a Bone Springs estimate, one a San 

Andres estimate, the P r i c k l y Pear, t o look a t . The 

P r i c k l y Pear, i f I r e c a l l c o r r e c t l y , had a t o t a l depth 

of 5000 f e e t . 

I n my i n v e s t i g a t i o n of w e l l s i n the immediate 

v i c i n i t y , i n loo k i n g upon i t — and I found t h r e e w e l l s 

t h a t were d r i l l e d by Harvey E. Yates Company t h a t 

l i s t e d the top of the Delaware a t approximately 4800 

f e e t , so I used these PI cards. These w e l l s are i n 

Section 13 of Township 18, 31 East, which would be a 

mi l e south and a mile west, and so I used t h a t depth 

o f f of these PI cards of the formation top cost. 

Q. Okay. What then d i d you do? 

A. Then I took the numbers provided i n t he 

October 5th l e t t e r — No, i t ' s not the October 5th 

l e t t e r . There was a document t h a t was given t o me t h a t 
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1 had the cost presented as of June 30th, $563,000, i f I 

2 r e c a l l c o r r e c t l y . And I went t o the COPAS agreement 

3 and went and found a cost a l l o c a t i o n factor of where 

4 you can allocate the intangible d r i l l i n g cost on a days 

5 versus days basis. 

6 I other words, i f i t takes 10 days t o d r i l l 

7 t o the San Andres and 24 to d r i l l t o the Bone Springs, 

8 you divide that r a t i o and come up with a percentage 

9 factor t o allocate back to the intangible d r i l l i n g 

10 cost. 

11 Q. Do you f i n d as an expert th a t t h a t i s a f a i r 

12 and reasonable way by which t o allocate costs between 

13 the San Andres and the Bone Springs? 

14 A. Based on the numbers I was given, based on my 

15 own cost estimate, they came out extremely close. So 

16 yes, I do. 

17 Q. Let's turn to Exhibit 1 now and have you 

18 i d e n t i f y that f o r us. 

19 A. Exhibit 1 i s the nine wells t h a t I researched 

20 i n the immediate v i c i n i t y i n Township 18 South, 31 

21 East, where I looked at three Grayburg-San Andres wells 

2 2 t h a t had an average depth of 4 500 feet with days on 

2 3 location, days on location being the spud date t o r i g 

24 release, which i s the intangible d r i l l i n g costs t h a t I 

2 5 was interested i n , and found that the average depth of 
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1 those w e l l s was 4500 f e e t , w i t h the average d r i l l i n g 

2 days of nine. 

3 Delaware w e l l s were i d e n t i f i e d as w e l l s t h a t 

4 were d r i l l e d t o approximately 5400 f e e t t o 5500 f e e t , 

5 and I had thr e e w e l l s w i t h the average days on l o c a t i o n 

6 being 11.6. 

7 Then I d i d three Bone Springs w e l l s i n 

8 Section 2, immediately t o the south of the w e l l i n 

9 question, and found t h a t the average days on l o c a t i o n 

10 was 23 days and an average depth was 9052. Comparing 

11 t h a t t o the Thornbush Federal which was — had 24 days 

12 on l o c a t i o n and d r i l l e d t o a depth of 9060, I thought 

13 those were p r e t t y good comparisons. 

14 Q. Having s a t i s f i e d y o u r s e l f t h a t you have an 

15 average r e l i a b l e depth f o r these v a r i o u s formations, 

16 what d i d you then do? 

17 A. I took the numbers t h a t were provided i n the 

18 June 30th numbers and t r i e d t o — and backed out t h e 

19 i n t a n g i b l e d r i l l i n g costs and m u l t i p l i e d them by th e 

20 r a t i o of 10 d i v i d e d by 24 and came up w i t h a number. 

21 But as of Monday I came up — I was handed a 

22 new document t h a t showed the cost a l l o c a t i o n , I assume 

23 through Monday, which was $620,151, and I a p p l i e d t h a t 

24 a l l o c a t i o n t o t h a t . 

25 Now, the number t h a t was provided t o me on 
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t h a t date d i d not have the i n t a n g i b l e d r i l l i n g costs up 

t o r i g release. I t had the i n t a n g i b l e d r i l l i n g cost up 

and through Monday, I suppose. The date i s confusing 

as t o what p o i n t i t stops or what the data i s . Based 

on testimony I've heard, i t i s a l l w e l l c osts. 

So I m u l t i p l i e d t h a t by 41 percent. 

Q. We've f i n i s h e d E x h i b i t 1. E x h i b i t 2 i s t h e 

COPAS b u l l e t i n t h a t you've used as a basis f o r the 

a l l o c a t i o n ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay, l e t ' s t u r n t o t h a t and have you f i n d 

the page of the b u l l e t i n which you s p e c i f i c a l l y 

u t i l i z e d i n your a n a l y s i s . What page would t h a t be on? 

A. Page 4, A l l o c a t i o n of I n t a n g i b l e D r i l l i n g 

Costs, major t o p i c B, subitem 1, paragraph ( a ) , t h e 

d r i l l i n g day r a t i o . 

Q. What guidance does t h i s b u l l e t i n a t t h i s 

l o c a t i o n provide f o r you i n the a l l o c a t i o n of the 

i n t a n g i b l e s ? What does i t say? Paraphrase the formula 

f o r us. 

A. I t paraphrases and says t h a t you have two 

zones of i n t e r e s t , you have a shallower zone of 

i n t e r e s t and a deeper zone of i n t e r e s t , t h a t t he 

i n t a n g i b l e d r i l l i n g costs through r i g release should be 

propor t i o n e d t o the base of t h a t zone, from grass r o o t s 
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1 t o the base of t h a t zone, of the shallower zone above 

2 i t , and then f o r the zone below i t , those costs would 

3 be a t t r i b u t e d as w e l l t o the deeper zone. 

4 Q. Let's t u r n now t o E x h i b i t Number 3. What i s 

5 E x h i b i t Number 3? 

6 A. E x h i b i t Number 3 i s the estimated San Andres 

7 d r i l l i n g and completion costs t h a t I computed based on 

8 the t o t a l w e l l cost f u r n i s h e d Monday t h a t I was t r y i n g 

9 t o e x t r a c t the t o t a l i n t a n g i b l e d r i l l i n g c o s t s , 

10 r e a l i z i n g t h a t I was look i n g a t the t o t a l i n t a n g i b l e 

11 costs f o r the w e l l , and came up and a p p l i e d the 

12 d r i l l i n g footage r a t i o against t h a t and came up w i t h an 

13 i n t a n g i b l e a l l o c a t i o n d o l l a r value. 

14 Q. A l l r i g h t . Before we t a l k s p e c i f i c a l l y about 

15 the d e t a i l s of E x h i b i t Number 3, l e t ' s go t o E x h i b i t 4 

16 and have you i d e n t i f y t h a t . 

17 A. This was the document t h a t I rec e i v e d Monday 

18 through our land department t h a t i s the up-to-the-

19 minute, I assume, cost d e t a i l from Yates. 

20 Q. A l l r i g h t . Let's have you — 

21 A. And i t ' s a d r a f t document w r i t t e n on i t i n 

2 2 d r a f t . 

2 3 Q. I understand i t ' s a d r a f t , and when we look 

24 a t the grand t o t a l s , then, the $620,151.60 t h a t appears 

2 5 on the f i r s t page, f a r r i g h t column — 
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1 A. Uh-huh. 

2 Q. — do you see t h a t number? 

3 A. Yes, I do. 

4 Q. That i s the same number t h a t you put on 

5 E x h i b i t Number 3 as the t h i r d e n t r y from t h e top? 

6 A. That i s c o r r e c t . 

7 Q. A l l r i g h t . Are th e r e any comments t h a t you 

8 want t o make about E x h i b i t Number 4 before we r e l y upon 

9 t h a t t a b u l a t i o n t o go t o the a l l o c a t i o n ? 

10 A. The only comment I have t o make on i t i s t h a t 

11 when I got i t , I saw t h i s number 54 00 f e e t , K e l l y 

12 bushing e l e v a t i o n or K e l l y bushing depth, and 

13 questioned the person t h a t gave i t t o me, where does 

14 t h i s number come from? 

15 Q. Where do you f i n d t h a t i n the document? 

16 A. On the very f r o n t page, underneath "amount," 

17 there's a double border there w r i t t e n t h a t says less 

18 than 54 00 f e e t and deeper than 54 00 f e e t , and I assume 

19 the s u b t o t a l a t the bottom, the grand t o t a l s t h a t are 

20 i n boxes, the 5400 f e e t , $387,921 i s t o be a t t r i b u t e d 

21 t o the cost d r i l l i n g t o 5400 f e e t , and from 5400 f e e t 

22 t o TD i s $232,229. 

23 Q. Have you been able t o make any i n v e s t i g a t i o n 

24 t o determine whether or not there's any r a t i o n a l e f o r 

25 making an a l l o c a t i o n based upon 5400 f e e t K e l l y 
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bushing? 

A. Based on my PI cards, I go back t o those and 

show the formation tops shown i n some of the deeper 

w e l l s t h a t show the top of the Delaware a t 5059 — 

Excuse me, top of the Delaware a t 4760, and 4758 on 

another w e l l . So I used a r b i t r a r i l y 4800 f e e t because 

you t y p i c a l l y d r i l l 50 t o 60 f o o t of r a t h o l e below the 

base of the pay so you can l o g i t . 

Q. I n your opinion, would you a l l o c a t e f o r 

purposes of t h i s w e l l costs from the surface down t o 

5400 f e e t and a t t r i b u t e t h a t t o the San Andres? 

A. No. 

Q. When you reviewed the t r a n s c r i p t , d i d you 

determine where e x a c t l y t h i s w e l l was p e r f o r a t e d i n the 

San Andres? 

A. 4637, one f o o t , I b e l i e v e . 

Q. Let's go now t o E x h i b i t Number 3. Describe 

f o r us your e n t r i e s and then your u l t i m a t e conclusion 

w i t h regards t o the a l l o c a t i o n of costs. 

A. As st a t e d before, the t o t a l depth on the w e l l 

i n question was 9060 f e e t . The days on l o c a t i o n was 

24. The t o t a l w e l l cost provided i n the Yates f a x of 

Monday was $620,151, of which I had t o back out t h e i r 

t a n g i b l e cost t o come up w i t h the t o t a l i n t a n g i b l e 

c o s t , and I want t o emphasize t h a t t h a t i s i n t a n g i b l e 
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1 c o s t , not i n t a n g i b l e d r i l l i n g cost. That includes t h e 

2 completion p o r t i o n of i t as w e l l . 

3 From COPAS B u l l e t i n Number 2, Part B, the 

4 A l l o c a t i o n of I n t a n g i b l e D r i l l i n g Costs, even though I 

5 used t h a t number of $429,000, i t was the best number I 

6 could come up w i t h because I do not have a r i g release 

7 date, or a r i g - r e l e a s e d o l l a r value of i n t a n g i b l e 

8 d r i l l i n g costs, so I used the best number t h a t I could 

9 get my hands on provided by Yates, and took the r a t i o 

10 of 10 d i v i d e d by 24 t o get 41.67 percent, and 

11 m u l t i p l i e d i t by the i n t a n g i b l e cost o f $429,380 t o get 

12 an a l l o c a t i o n f a c t o r f o r the San Andres of $178,908. 

13 Q. Again, now, the q u a l i f i c a t i o n about the 

14 $429,380 number i s t h a t those i n t a n g i b l e costs may i n 

15 f a c t i n c l u d e what t h a t should not be included? 

16 A. Based on my reading of OCD documents l a s t 

17 n i g h t , about fo u r attempts t o complete i n zones deeper 

18 than the San Andres. 

19 Q. A l l r i g h t . Subject t o t h a t r e s e r v a t i o n about 

20 the r e l i a b i l i t y of t h a t number, how d i d you make t h e 

21 a l l o c a t i o n ? 

22 A. I j u s t went ahead and stayed w i t h t h e numbers 

23 t h a t were provided, and a f t e r I got t o the i n t a n g i b l e 

24 d r i l l i n g c ost, I knew t h a t t h e r e were c e r t a i n items 

25 t h a t I could add back i n , l i k e the wellhead, t h e 
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s e c t i o n A, the s e c t i o n B and the t u b i n g head, I took 

those numbers a t whole values. The 13-3/8-inch surface 

casing, I took t h a t as a whole value. 

The 8-5/8 intermediate casing, since t h i s was 

a San Andres w e l l , I said was not a p p l i c a b l e . We don't 

need t o have intermediate casing i n a San Andres w e l l . 

The 5-1/2 production casing, i n s t e a d o f 

a l l o c a t i n g t h a t on a 10/24 basis, I went ahead and 

a l l o c a t e d t h a t on 4800 f e e t , because t h a t i s a number 

t h a t I can p h y s i c a l l y put my hands on. I took the 

5-1/2 production casing costs provided i n the document, 

d i v i d e d i t by 9060 f e e t and turned around and 

m u l t i p l i e d i t by 4800. That $6.83 a f o o t you see i s 

the number t h a t was provided t o me d i v i d e d by 1090 — 

excuse me, d i v i d e d by 9060. And then I m u l t i p l i e d by 

4800 f e e t t o get 32,802. 

2-3/8 production t u b i n g I d i d the same t h i n g , 

a l l o c a t e d i t back t o 4800 f e e t . And pr o d u c t i o n 

f a c i l i t i e s , I took t h a t as a 100-percent value based on 

numbers f u r n i s h e d . The t h i n g t h a t I can say about the 

t u b i n g , you t y p i c a l l y don't run 4800 f o o t of t u b i n g i n 

a 4800-foot w e l l . You t y p i c a l l y produce i t from a 

l i t t l e b i t higher up. But t h a t ' s i n c o n s e q u e n t i a l . 

4800 f e e t would be an acceptable number t o me t o use. 

Q. When you add up those t a n g i b l e costs, then, 
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1 you get a s u b t o t a l , i f you w i l l ? 

2 A. Of $72,544. 

3 Q. And you add t h a t number t o what number? 

4 A. The $178,908. 

5 Q. Giving you what? 

6 A. $251,452, as a t o t a l cost t h a t could be 

7 a t t r i b u t e d t o a San Andres w e l l , based on Bone Springs 

8 cost. 

9 Q. Did you t r y t o approach the problem from any 

10 other d i r e c t i o n t o see t o what extent you had 

11 confidence i n the r e l i a b i l i t y of the $251,000 as being 

12 a f a i r and reasonable — 

13 A. Yes, I — 

14 Q. — expectation of costs f o r the San Andres? 

15 A. Yes, I d i d . Right t h e r e on the bottom l i n e I 

16 put a note t h a t s a i d the cost estimate obtained by 

17 m u l t i p l y i n g the day r a t i o by the t o t a l w e l l cost of 

18 41.67 percent times $620,000 comes up $258,000. 

19 I thought t h a t was remarkably close i n terms 

20 of how the a s s o c i a t i o n of accountants had developed 

21 t h i s d r i l l i n g r a t i o f i g u r e , t h a t i t ' s extremely 

22 accurate. I t ' s very workable and very usable, even 

23 i n c l u d i n g t a n g i b l e cost. 

24 Q. Regardless, then, Mr. Akins, of whether Yates 

25 i s on one side of the problem and Chevron on the other, 
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1 or f l i p i t around, would you be comfortable and 

2 c o n f i d e n t as a d r i l l i n g superintendent t o have these 

3 costs a p p l i e d t o you i f you were i n Yates 1s p o s i t i o n ? 

4 A. Yes. 

5 Q. Did you attempt t o approach t h i s from 

6 analyzing what i t would cost f o r a San Andres attempt, 

7 separate and apart from the d e t a i l s of Yates's Bone 

8 Springs well? 

9 A. Yes, I d i d . There's a cost estimate on one 

10 of our computer forms t h a t — I don't — That's not i t . 

11 You're asking f o r the San Andres cost estimate? 

12 Q. Well, i n a general range, what i s your 

13 experience l e v e l w i t h regards t o a s t r a i g h t - u p San 

14 Andres w e l l ? What's the t o t a l on t h a t ? 

15 A. Stra i g h t - u p San Andres w e l l t o 4600 f e e t , 

16 4800 f e e t , should be i n the $250,000 t o $300,000 range, 

17 and those costs could be dependent upon c o r i n g and 

18 t e s t i n g and any other t h i n g s t h a t could be a t t r i b u t e d 

19 t h a t would increase the cost. But s t r a i g h t - u p 

20 d r i l l i n g , $250,000 t o $300,000. 

21 Q. So when you analyze i t from t h a t p e r s p e c t i v e 

2 2 and look a t the a c t u a l costs as rep o r t e d t o you by 

2 3 Yates and a p p l i e d i t t o the Thornbush Federal w e l l , 

24 what does t h a t t e l l you about your a l l o c a t i o n and the 

25 methods you've used t o e s t a b l i s h t h a t a l l o c a t i o n ? 
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A. I f e e l comfortable w i t h i t . 

Q. Let's go t o E x h i b i t Number 5. Would you 

i d e n t i f y t h a t f o r me? 

A. E x h i b i t Number 5 i s the recent Bone Springs 

w e l l t h a t Chevron has not completed as y e t . We have 

j u s t f i n i s h e d d r i l l i n g t h i s w e l l on Sunday of t h i s past 

week, and t h i s i s a day versus depth versus cost t h a t 

we keep on a d a i l y basis. And I ' d l i k e t o p o i n t out t o 

you t h a t on day 10 we were a t 4800 f e e t , and our t o t a l 

expended cost a t t h a t p o i n t was $192,150. 

Q. That's the t e n t h day down on t h i s d i s p l a y ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Which a t 4800 f e e t , then, gives you a t o t a l 

cumulative cost of what? 

A. $192,150. That number also includes our 

8-5/8 casing s t r i n g as w e l l . 

Q. Okay. So what d i d you do w i t h t h i s example 

i n order t o have i t adjusted t o a San Andres 

completion? 

A. Well, t o a d j u s t i t t o a San Andres 

completion, I took our cost a t 4800 f e e t , which had an 

8-5/8 casing s t r i n g i n i t as w e l l , which was not 

r e q u i r e d , and I s t a r t e d t r y i n g t o add i n the known 

values of — or estimated values t h a t I could come up 

w i t h f o r a San Andres completion. 
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1 I took the logging cost on the Thornbush 

2 Federal and d i v i d e d i t by the 10/24 r a t i o and s a i d t h a t 

3 the logging cost a t t r i b u t e d t o the San andres would be 

4 $8500. 

5 The 5-1/2 casing f i g u r e , t he 2-3/8 t u b i n g , 

6 the produc t i o n f a c i l i t i e s are a l l the same numbers t h a t 

7 you've seen i n the other d i s p l a y s . 

8 And then the 5-1/2 cement, I d i d a r a t i o on 

9 t h a t . And then I estimated the p e r f and a c i d i z e d 

10 p o o l i n g u n i t , and I added $10,000 miscellaneous cost i n 

11 case I overlooked something. 

12 Come up f o r a grand t o t a l of $296,420. 

13 Q. What does t h a t t e l l you as an expert when you 

14 compare i t t o E x h i b i t Number 3, which i s your 

15 a l l o c a t i o n formula? 

16 A. I t t e l l s me t h a t E x h i b i t Number 3 i s i n l i n e . 

17 Q. I n summary, Mr. Akins, what i s your 

18 recommendation t o the Examiner as t o the method f o r 

19 adopting an a l l o c a t i o n formula t o take the Thornbush 

20 Federal 1 costs and have them f a i r and reasonably 

21 a l l o c a t e d t o the San Andres completion? 

22 A. My recommendation i s t h a t t he COPAS agreement 

2 3 B u l l e t i n Number 2 be used, because i f you do not 

24 capture the i n t a n g i b l e d r i l l i n g costs a t the p o i n t of 

25 when you expend them, t r y i n g t o back i n t o them i s 
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1 extremely d i f f i c u l t . So we could use t h a t a l l o c a t i o n 

2 f a c t o r of 10/24 and apply t h a t against the cost and t r y 

3 and come up w i t h a number of around $250,000 as a San 

4 Andres w e l l . 

5 Q. I n your o p i n i o n , i s t h a t a f a i r and 

6 reasonable method of a l l o c a t i o n as you have 

7 demonstrated on E x h i b i t Number 3? 

8 A. Yes, I t h i n k i t i s . 

9 Q. I s t h i s the method by which, then, you would 

10 recommend the Examiner adopt and apply t o Yates the 

11 formula f o r the a l l o c a t i o n of costs f o r t h i s w e l l ? 

12 A. Yes. 

13 MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes my examination 

14 of Mr. Akins. We move the i n t r o d u c t i o n of E x h i b i t s 1 

15 through 5. 

16 EXAMINER STOGNER: Are th e r e any obj e c t i o n s ? 

17 MR. PADILLA: No o b j e c t i o n s . 

18 EXAMINER STOGNER: E x h i b i t s 1 through 5 w i l l 

19 be admitted i n t o evidence. 

2 0 Mr. P a d i l l a , your witness. 

21 MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, I wonder i f I 

22 could have a shor t recess a t t h i s time. 

23 EXAMINER STOGNER: What? Five, t e n minutes? 

24 MR. PADILLA: Five minutes. 

25 EXAMINER STOGNER: Okay, f i v e - m i n u t e recess. 
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(Thereupon, a recess was taken a t 3:34 p.m.) 

(The f o l l o w i n g proceedings had a t 3:44 p.m.) 

EXAMINER STOGNER: S h a l l we go back on the 

record? 

Mr. P a d i l l a ? 

CROSS-EXAMINATION 

BY MR. PADILLA: 

Q. Mr. Akins, l e t me ask on — going t o your 

E x h i b i t Number 5 and see i f I understand t h i s 

c o r r e c t l y . This applies t o the w e l l you're d r i l l i n g i n 

Lea County; i s t h a t correct? 

A. That i s c o r r e c t . I t ' s approximately 10 miles 

east of the Thornbush. I t ' s a 9250-foot-deep Bone 

Springs t e s t . 

Q. And do you own a l l the — Does Chevron own 

a l l the r i g h t s i n t h a t well? 

A. I do not know. 

Q. Have you completed t h i s w e l l i n the Bone 

Springs? 

A. No, we have not, i t ' s pending completion. 

These f i g u r e s are only developed t o show d r i l l i n g c ost. 

Q. Do you know whether Chevron t e s t e d other 

zones on the way down i n t h i s w e ll? 

A. No, we d i d not. We had a mud logger on, but 

we d i d not d r i l l - s t e m t e s t any other zones except Bone 
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Springs. 

Q. But you do look a t the mud logs t o determine 

whether t h e r e are any other p o t e n t i a l pays on the way 

down; i s n ' t t h a t correct? 

A. Our geology has us put a mud logger on f o r 

t h e i r use, yes. I assume i t i s f o r l o o k i n g f o r any 

zones t h a t might appear. 

Q. Assuming t h i s p a r t i c u l a r w e l l would have been 

dry i n the Bone Springs — and s t i l l could be, I 

suppose — you would look a t other zones u p s t a i r s , 

wouldn't you? Wouldn't Chevron look a t other zones 

u p s t a i r s ? 

A. That would be t y p i c a l of our geology 

department. They would look a t the logs t o see i f 

there's any other p o t e n t i a l , yes. 

Q. And t h a t , i n your o p i n i o n , i s a prudent 

procedure t o follow? 

A. I would say yes. 

Q. What would you a t t r i b u t e t o t a l w e l l costs t o 

a w e l l , say, d r i l l e d , t o 4800 f e e t i n t h i s p a r t i c u l a r 

instance? 

A. My t o t a l w e l l cost? 

Q. Yes, s i r . 

A. I would have t o a t t r i b u t e the d r i l l i n g cost 

down t o 4800 f e e t , plus the t a n g i b l e cost and then the 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
(505) 984-2244 



69_ 

1 completion cost. 

2 Q. You would ignore a l l of the incremental costs 

3 from 4800 f e e t down t o a t o t a l depth of 9250? 

4 A. You're not c l e a r i n what you're asking me. 

5 Are we t a l k i n g a Bone Springs w e l l or a San Andres 

6 w e l l ? 

7 Q. I'm asking you a h y p o t h e t i c a l , Mr. Akins. I f 

8 you completed a w e l l a t 4800 f e e t , you're t e l l i n g me 

9 t h a t you would ignore a l l costs below 4800 f e e t ? 

10 MR. KELLAHIN: I'm going t o o b j e c t . The 

11 question i s not capable of being answered. Ignored f o r 

12 what purpose? 

13 EXAMINER STOGNER: Mr. P a d i l l a , I'm not sure 

14 where you're going on t h i s e i t h e r . 

15 MR. PADILLA: Well, l e t me c l a r i f y myself. 

16 EXAMINER STOGNER: Okay. 

17 Q. (By Mr. P a d i l l a ) Assuming — Let's assume 

18 f o r the moment, Mr. Akins, t h a t you had — t h a t t h i s 

19 p a r t i c u l a r w e l l was dry i n the Bone Springs, which i s 

20 your proposed o b j e c t i v e , and you d i d complete a t 48 00 

21 f e e t . How would Chevron assess t o t a l w e l l costs f o r a 

22 w e l l d r i l l e d or completed a t 4800 f e e t i n t h i s 

2 3 instance? 

24 A. The f i r s t t h i n g I can t h i n k of i s t h a t i f i t 

2 5 was dry i n the Bone Springs, we would t a l k t o the OCD 
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and get cement plugs t o plug o f f the lower p o r t i o n of 

the w e l l and save t a n g i b l e casing costs. So t h e r e f o r e , 

the cost would be lower than what you see t h e r e on day 

28. 

But the second t h i n g t h a t I want t o b r i n g up 

i s t h a t , the primary o b j e c t i v e being the Bone Springs, 

t h a t i f we have a change i n scope, more than l i k e l y the 

change i n scope i s going t o r e q u i r e management approval 

before proceeding. Now, logs would be run and 

evaluated, and we may have a day t h a t was r i g time 

before we p o s s i b l y set pipe a t a shallower depth. 

Q. Assuming, Mr. Akins, t h a t you got management 

approval, your logs looked good and you decided t o 

complete t h i s w e l l a t 4800 f e e t , what would be the 

t o t a l costs t h a t you would a t t r i b u t e f o r a w e l l 

completed a t 4800 feet? 

A. I f you're j u s t t a l k i n g t o t a l cost and you're 

t a l k i n g w h i l e the r i g i s s t i l l on the hol e , you would 

have t o assume the costs t o go t o TD and come back. 

Q. Okay. Let's go t o your E x h i b i t Number 1, 

please. 

A. Okay. 

Q. You i n d i c a t e d i n your testimony t h a t you had 

read the t r a n s c r i p t of the J u l y hearing; i s t h a t 

c o r r e c t ? 
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A. Yes. 

Q. Did you read the testimony given by Mr. Baker 

regar d i n g geology i n t h i s area? 

A. I've read i t , but t o t e l l you t h a t i t meant 

anything t o me — I was lo o k i n g f o r d r i l l i n g costs when 

I read through i t . 

Q. You don't r e c a l l h i s testimony r e g a r d i n g t he 

general nature of the geology, t h a t t h e r e was 

i n t e r f i n g e r i n g between San Andres and Grayburg and 

Delaware formations i n t h i s area? 

A. I read i t , but t o t e l l you t h a t i t ' s — the 

geology p a r t of i t , I can't answer t h a t . I'm not a 

g e o l o g i s t . 

Q. Normally, on a w i l d c a t — Well, f i r s t of a l l , 

do you agree t h a t — Do you know whether t h i s w e l l was 

a w i l d c a t i n the San Andres? 

A. Based on the testimony, I t h i n k the word was 

used, a w i l d c a t zone. 

Q. And would a d i f f e r e n t procedure apply t o 

completing the w e l l , a w i l d c a t w e l l , t o a development 

w e l l , or San Andres? 

A. Would you please r e - e x p l a i n your q u e s t i o n , 

because w i l d c a t and developmental d r i l l i n g — 

Q. When you d r i l l — 

A. — both s i g n i f y immense d i f f e r e n c e s t o me. 
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Q. Okay what k i n d of d i f f e r e n c e s would you — 

would be c h a r a c t e r i s t i c of a development w e l l and a 

w i l d c a t well? 

A. A development w e l l , i f we had a show i n the 

San Andres, we would probably s t i l l d r i l l through i t 

and j u s t l o g t h a t show, whereas on a w i l d c a t w e l l , we 

might l o g i t a t t h a t p o i n t and t u r n around and d r i l l -

stem t e s t i t . 

Q. Let's say t h a t you're j u s t d r i l l i n g a San 

Andres w e l l i n t h i s area, and i t ' s a w i l d c a t w e l l . 

What — Would the i n i t i a l w e l l have a s p e c i a l casing 

procedure? 

A. For a 4800-foot — 

Q. Yes, s i r . 

A. — San Andres well? No more than what i s 

r e q u i r e d from the o f f s e t w e l l s , a surface s t r i n g of 

casing and a production s t r i n g . Surface t o p r o t e c t the 

groundwater, long s t r i n g t o case o f f the p r o d u c t i v e 

i n t e r v a l s . 

Q. Going t o your E x h i b i t Number 5, Mr. Akins, 

would you use an intermediate casing i n t h a t instance? 

A. I n a w i l d c a t well? 

Q. Yes, s i r . 

A. No. 

Q. You d i d not use an intermediate s t r i n g i n 
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t h i s w e l l , as shown on E x h i b i t Number 5? 

A. Are we t a l k i n g a 4800-foot San Andres w i l d c a t 

now? 

Q. I'm t a l k i n g about a t o t a l depth of 9250, a 

Bone Springs t e s t . 

A. A 9250-foot Bone Springs t e s t r e q u i r e s an 

inte r m e d i a t e . And yes, we d i d set i n t e r m e d i a t e . 

Q. And i f you were t o come back up again, say, 

t o 48 00 f e e t , you would include the cost o f 

inter m e d i a t e casing f o r a w e l l completed i n — a t 4800 

f e e t ; i s n ' t t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. Would you repeat t h a t , please? 

Q. Wouldn't you compute — Well, l e t me go — be 

a l i t t l e b i t more s p e c i f i c . One of your e x h i b i t s shows 

t h a t you d i d not a t t r i b u t e any cost t o i n t e r m e d i a t e 

casing because you thought i t — I t h i n k t h a t ' s your 

E x h i b i t Number 3. 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. Assuming a completion backup hole where you 

have had t o have intermediate casing already i n the 

w e l l , would i t be an appropriate accounting procedure, 

i n your o p i n i o n , t o a l l o c a t e costs f o r i n t e r m e d i a t e 

s t r i n g ? 

A. I n purposes of d r i l l i n g a w e l l i n which we 

d i d n ' t p a r t i c i p a t e i n the Bone Springs and came back, 
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1 we consider those as sunk costs, spent and gone. 

2 Q. You're going beyond my assumption. I f the 

3 s t r i n g i s already i n the w e l l , you come back u p s t a i r s 

4 and complete a w e l l a t 4800 f e e t , wouldn't i t be 

5 ap p r o p r i a t e t o use and a t t r i b u t e a cost t o the 

6 int e r m e d i a t e s t r i n g i f i t i s already i n t h e w e l l ? 

7 A. I f I was p a r t i c i p a t i n g as a d i f f e r e n t p a r t n e r 

8 i n a d i f f e r e n t zone, the sunk costs wouldn't mean 

9 anything t o me. I don't want t o p a r t i c i p a t e on the 

10 cost a l l o c a t i o n f a c t o r which covers the i n t a n g i b l e 

11 d r i l l i n g cost. Those are t a n g i b l e c osts, t h e casing. 

12 Q. I s what you're saying i s t h a t t h a t ' s not an 

13 ap p r o p r i a t e accounting procedure? I s t h a t what you're 

14 saying? 

15 MR. KELLAHIN: Object t o the form of the 

16 question. I t ' s not an accounting question. I t ' s a 

17 cost a l l o c a t i o n . We don't have an o i l and gas 

18 accountant before us. 

19 EXAMINER STOGNER: Do you want t o r e s t a t e 

2 0 your question, Mr. Pa d i l l a ? 

21 Q. (By Mr. P a d i l l a ) Well, Mr. K e l l a h i n c a l l s i t 

22 a cost a l l o c a t i o n f a c t o r . Let's t a l k i n those terms. 

2 3 I s t h i s an appropriate cost a l l o c a t i o n f a c t o r when you 

24 have intermediate s t r i n g i n a w e l l and i t ' s recompleted 

25 i n a shallower formation? 
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1 A. What I was attempting t o do was t o back out a 

2 San Andres completion, and t h a t ' s why I showed t h a t as 

3 non- — 

4 Q. I d i d n ' t ask you what you were a t t e m p t i n g t o 

5 do. I understand what you attempted t o do. I t was i n 

6 your testimony. I'm asking, once t h a t i n t e r m e d i a t e 

7 casing i s i n the w e l l , what i s the a p p r o p r i a t e cost 

8 a l l o c a t i o n i f t h a t intermediate casing i s i n t h e w e l l ? 

9 A. What i s appropriate cost a l l o c a t i o n ? Once 

10 again, I'm going t o go back t o the f a c t t h a t i t ' s sunk 

11 cost. I t ' s spent and gone. 

12 Q. And you're saying t h a t i n your case t h a t ' s a 

13 sunk cost and you have no r e s p o n s i b i l i t y f o r t h a t cost 

14 a t a l l ? 

15 A. No, not t h a t we don't have r e s p o n s i b i l i t y f o r 

16 i t , but i n terms of n o n p a r t i c i p a t i n g i n the Bone 

17 Springs t e s t , t h a t ' s a sunk cost t h a t i t ' s r e q u i r e d f o r 

18 Bone Springs. I t ' s not r e q u i r e d f o r San Andres. 

19 Q. Are you i n e f f e c t saying t h a t another w e l l be 

2 0 d r i l l e d i n order t o a p p r o p r i a t e l y a l l o c a t e costs t o 

21 t h i s p a r t i c u l a r well? 

22 MR. KELLAHIN: Object t o the form of the 

23 question. I t ' s argumentative i n assuming f a c t s t h e 

24 witness d i d n ' t describe. 

25 EXAMINER STOGNER: Mr. P a d i l l a ? 
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1 MR. PADILLA: I don't know tha t i t ' s 

2 argumentative. I wasn't t r y i n g t o argue with the 

3 witness. 

4 EXAMINER STOGNER: Do you want t o restate i t 

5 or — 

6 MR. STOVALL: I don't think I understood the 

7 question myself. 

8 Q. (By Mr. Padilla) Well, I guess what I'm 

9 t r y i n g t o say, Mr. — or ask, Mr. Akins, i s , are you 

10 proposing that a new well be d r i l l e d t h a t would not 

11 carry a l l t h i s excess baggage that we're t a l k i n g about 

12 i n t h i s case? 

13 A. To come up with the cost? 

14 Q. Yes. 

15 A. No. We ought to be able t o work up a formula 

16 t h a t i s acceptable. 

17 Q. And you're saying that i n t h i s p a r t i c u l a r 

18 case intermediate casing i s sunk cost th a t should have 

19 no bearing at a l l i n cost allocation? 

2 0 A. That was the way I looked at i t when I di d my 

21 cost estimate. I t was not required f o r a San Andres 

22 w e l l , so therefore I did not include i t i n the cost. 

2 3 Q. And that's a nice cost a l l o c a t i o n procedure, 

24 whether or not to — which r e a l l y ignores the facts as 

25 they e x i s t i n the wellbore, i s n ' t i t ? 
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1 MR. KELLAHIN: Objection, Mr. P a d i l l a ' s 

2 arguing w i t h the witness. He doesn't l i k e t he answer 

3 and he wants him t o change the answer. 

4 EXAMINER STOGNER: Mr. P a d i l l a , do you want 

5 t o r e s t a t e i t ? 

6 MR. PADILLA: Well, Mr. Examiner, I t h i n k 

7 I've made my p o i n t . 

8 Q. (By Mr. P a d i l l a ) Now, going t o your E x h i b i t 

9 Number 2, Mr. Akins, I n o t i c e a t the bottom here t h a t 

10 i t ' s got a stamp, Before the O i l Conservation 

11 Commission. Was t h i s e x h i b i t used i n another Chevron 

12 hearing a t some time? 

13 A. I don't know. 

14 Q. When d i d you f i r s t see t h i s B u l l e t i n Number 

15 2, or t h i s e x h i b i t ? 

16 A. This document was presented t o me through our 

17 land department on Friday of l a s t week. 

18 Q. Did you make the change on page 5? 

19 A. No, I d i d not. 

20 Q. Do you know who d i d t h i s ? 

21 A. No. 

22 Q. Do you know what t h a t change means? 

23 A. No, I don't. I don't know who — E v i d e n t l y 

24 there's a question about i t , and whoever wrote i t was 

25 p u t t i n g t h e i r i n t e r p r e t a t i o n s . 
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Q. Who gave you t h i s b u l l e t i n ? 

A. I t came through the land department, through 

A l , I b e l i e v e , because A l i s the one t h a t gave i t t o 

me. 

Q. And f o r what purpose was i t given t o you? 

A. I n terms of f i g u r i n g costs. E v i d e n t l y 

they've d e a l t w i t h deals i n t h i s aspect before and come 

up w i t h the i n t a n g i b l e cost. 

Q. When was the l a s t time you made a back-end 

a l l o c a t i o n i n the manner t h a t you've done? 

MR. STOVALL: I can't hear you, Mr. P a d i l l a . 

Q. (By Mr. P a d i l l a ) When was the l a s t time you 

made a back-end analysis as you have done here today, 

f o r t h i s hearing? 

A. For t h i s hearing? I made i t yesterday 

morning a t about 8:30 when I got the new f i g u r e s a t 

$620,000, because I had done the f i g u r e s e a r l i e r a t 

$563,000, so I d i d the back end a t $62 0,000 yesterday 

morning. 

Q. And you used t h i s b u l l e t i n t o help you make 

t h a t a l l o c a t i o n ? 

A. Yes, I d i d . 

Q. Can you t e l l me the d i f f e r e n c e between, on 

page 4, between using the method i n your subparagraph 

(a) and the method i n your subparagraph (b) t h a t runs 
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1 on t o page number 5? 

2 A. Yes, I can. 

3 Q. What i s the d i f f e r e n c e between using these 

4 two methods? 

5 A. The d i f f e r e n c e i n the two methods i s t h a t t he 

6 d r i l l i n g - d a y r a t i o i s a computation of the days going 

7 through the base of the upper zone, as compared t o the 

8 t o t a l days on l o c a t i o n a t r i g release, and you come up 

9 w i t h a comparison of 10/24. 

10 The second method i s a footage r a t i o whereas, 

11 i n t h i s aspect, you could take the footage r a t i o of 

12 4800 f e e t and d i v i d e i t by 9060 and come up w i t h a 

13 r a t i o as w e l l . 

14 Q. I f you're d r i l l i n g on a footage c o n t r a c t , 

15 would i t make a d i f f e r e n c e whether you used (a) or (b)? 

16 A. A footage c o n t r a c t . The d i f f e r e n c e , i n my 

17 o p i n i o n , yes. Regardless i f i t ' s day work or footage, 

18 t h e r e i s a d i f f e r e n c e . And the d i f f e r e n c e i s t h a t t he 

19 day r a t i o i s more appropriate because the f a s t e r hole 

20 i s i n the top p a r t of the hole. So t h e r e f o r e d r i l l i n g 

21 t o 4800 f e e t i n terms of the r a t i o , the number of days, 

22 you can reach t h a t depth quicker than you can 9060. So 

23 a t t h a t p o i n t , w i t h the f a s t hole being i n t h e top p a r t 

24 of the hole, I use the d r i l l i n g - d a y r a t i o . 

25 Q. And using the d r i l l i n g - d a y r a t i o o b v i o u s l y 
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1 f a v o r s your p o s i t i o n i n t h i s case, c o r r e c t ? 

2 A. As f a r as f a v o r i n g i t , i t ' s more l o g i c a l t o 

3 me because of the f a c t t h a t there's f a s t h o l e . I f 

4 you're t r y i n g t o get me t o p o i n t out what t h e 

5 percentages are, by look i n g a t them, i t does fa v o r us 

6 41.67 percent versus 52.98 percent, when you do the 

7 a l l o c a t i o n on t h a t basis. 

8 But as I explained e a r l i e r , the f a s t p a r t i s 

9 i n the top p a r t of the hole. That i s more a p p r o p r i a t e . 

10 Q. Going t o your E x h i b i t 5, again, I must ask, 

11 when you a l l o c a t e costs t o 4800-foot depth, i t r e a l l y 

12 doesn't make any sense t o use a d r i l l i n g - d a y r a t e , does 

13 i t , i f you recomplete — get a dry hole and go back 

14 u p s t a i r s ? 

15 A. Would you say t h a t again please? 

16 Q. Going t o the example as shown by your E x h i b i t 

17 Number 5, when you use a d r i l l i n g - d a y r a t e as you have 

18 done i n your c a l c u l a t i o n s , i t doesn't make any sense 

19 when you have t o go t o a t o t a l depth of 9250 and then 

2 0 come back and recomplete; i s n ' t t h a t c o r r e c t ? I t ' s an 

21 i n a p p r o p r i a t e method; i t ' s not accurate i n terms of 

22 d r i l l i n g a speedy hole t o 4800 feet? 

23 A. I'm l o s t . Try me again. 

24 Q. Well, what I'm saying i s t h a t when you have a 

25 w e l l t h a t has been recompleted a t a shallower l o c a t i o n , 
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1 as was done i n t h i s case, using the d r i l l i n g - d a y r a t e 

2 basis t h a t , as you have t e s t i f i e d , t h a t you d r i l l 

3 f a s t e r t o a shallower depth, i t doesn't make any sense 

4 t o a t t r i b u t e or use a d a i l y d r i l l i n g r a t e , as you have 

5 done, i n order t o make your c a l c u l a t i o n s ? I mean, i t ' s 

6 not ap p r o p r i a t e , i s n ' t i t ? 

7 A. Are you suggesting I need t o d i v i d e by 10 by 

8 28 instead 2 4? 

9 Q. No, I'm suggesting t h a t you have t o have some 

10 other f a c t o r , other than — when you have a 

11 recompletion — other than j u s t simply c a l c u l a t i n g a 

12 depth of 4800 f e e t . 

13 A. Well, I f e e l l i k e the cost t h a t we're t r y i n g 

14 t o t a l k about i s the i n t a n g i b l e d r i l l i n g c o s t , and the 

15 i n t a n g i b l e d r i l l i n g cost a t t h a t p o i n t , d i v i d e d by t h a t 

16 f a s t - h o l e footage, i s 10 d i v i d e d by 24, and I t h i n k I 

17 p o i n t t h a t out f a i r l y w e l l i n E x h i b i t 1. 

18 Q. You've simply taken 10 days times the d a i l y 

19 d r i l l i n g r a t e ; i s n ' t t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

2 0 A. Ten times the d a i l y d r i l l i n g r a te? 

21 Q. Ten days — Let me see your e x h i b i t . I f I 

22 understand i t c o r r e c t l y , your E x h i b i t Number 3 shows 10 

23 t o t a l days t o 4800 f e e t . 

24 A. Okay. 

25 Q. I s n ' t t h a t e s s e n t i a l l y what you've done i s — 
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A. I'm showing t h a t based on my research, t h a t 

i t takes approximately 10 days t o d r i l l and case a 

4800-foot San Andres w e l l , and then I've m u l t i p l i e d 

t h a t by the i n t a n g i b l e d r i l l i n g cost a t t r i b u t e d t o 

9060. 

Q. But what I'm saying — What I'm t r y i n g t o 

e l i c i t from you i s t h a t you cannot a c c u r a t e l y compare a 

w e l l t h a t has been d r i l l e d i n 10 days t o the San Andres 

w i t h a w e l l t h a t has been recompleted i n t h e San Andres 

a f t e r having d r i l l e d t o a depth of 9250, f o r example? 

A. I t h i n k , using the a l l o c a t i o n f a c t o r , t h a t 

the numbers come out w i t h i n $25,000 t o $30,000 of each 

other. That's f a i r l y close. And you have t o 

understand t h a t d r i l l i n g estimates are t h a t : They are 

estimates. 

Q. I s n ' t i t t r u e t h a t when you use a d r i l l i n g 

footage r a t i o , t h a t you can only come up t o a general 

f i g u r e of 60 percent a l l o c a t e d — 

A. Sixty-percent d r i l l and 40-percent 

completion? 

Q. Yes. 

A. That's not a bad number. 

Q. Had you used a d r i l l i n g footage r a t i o , you 

would have come up close r t o 60 percent; i s n ' t t h a t 

what you're saying? 
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A. I haven't looked a t i t from t h a t aspect. But 

on a t o t a l AFE, on t o t a l cost — t h a t ' s i n t a n g i b l e cost 

p l u s t a n g i b l e cost — t h a t the s p l i t i s t y p i c a l l y 60-

percent d r i l l i n g , 40-percent completion. 

Q. And t h a t ' s approximately 20 percent more than 

what you have come up w i t h a t 41 percent? 

A. Okay, I see what you're saying. For the 

purpose of t h a t discussion, i n terms of those numbers, 

we also have t o r e a l i z e t h a t f o u r p e r f o r a t i o n s , f o u r 

a c i d j o b s , three r e t a i n e r s or bridge plugs were used i n 

pluggi n g o f f t h a t p a r t . So those i n t a n g i b l e costs on 

the Bone Spring are throwed i n t o t h a t number, and what 

t h a t d o l l a r f i g u r e i s , I don't know. 

Q. You would also agree t h a t your 4800 — 

MR. KELLAHIN: Object t o the use of "also 

agree." I don't know the witness has agreed a l s o . 

EXAMINER STOGNER: Mr. P a d i l l a , do you want 

t o r e s t a t e i t ? 

Q. (By Mr. P a d i l l a ) Let me ask you about your 

4800-foot depth on your E x h i b i t Number 1. I f you have 

t o go through the Delaware formation t o a c c u r a t e l y 

explore on a w i l d c a t basis, wouldn't i t both be more 

app r o p r i a t e t o use the middle column i n s t e a d of the top 

column? 

A. To go through the San Andres? 
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1 Q. Yes. 

2 A. Based on the i n f o r m a t i o n I have i n t h e PI 

3 cards, the — And these are Yates w e l l s t h a t are 

4 o f f s e t t i n g us — they're showing the l o g of the 

5 Delaware top a t 4758, 4714 and 4750. T y p i c a l l y 50 t o 

6 60 f e e t below the top of the next zone gives you 

7 s u f f i c i e n t r a t h o l e t o l o g t o evaluate your w e l l b o r e . 

8 So no, I can't agree t o t h a t . 

9 Q. You looked a t the a c t u a l data f o r t h i s 

10 p a r t i c u l a r w e l l from the J u l y hearing, d i d you not? 

11 A. The testimony and the — 

12 Q. Yes. 

13 A. — hearing f i n d i n g s ? 

14 Q. Yes. 

15 A. Yes, I d i d . 

16 Q. And you looked a t the p o t e n t i a l pays t h a t 

17 Yates Energy looked a t on the way down; i s n ' t t h a t 

18 c o r r e c t ? 

19 A. Okay, I d i d n ' t pay a l o t of a t t e n t i o n t o the 

20 geology. I was loo k i n g f o r depth and d r i l l i n g f o r — 

21 because I knew I was going t o defend a l l o c a t i o n of 

22 cost. 

23 Q. And you d i d not look a t where the a c t u a l — 

24 or a t the a c t u a l footage f o r t h i s p a r t i c u l a r w e l l ; i s 

25 t h a t c o r r e c t ? I s t h a t f a i r t o say? 
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1 A. Did not — No, I read i t . 9060 f e e t i s what 

2 I understand i s the t o t a l depth of t h i s w e l l . 

3 Q. How about through the Delaware? 

4 A. Based on OCD documents, the top of the 

5 Delaware i s logged a t 4810 f e e t . 

6 Q. How about the bottom of the Delaware? 

7 A. I can't c a l l t h a t number o f f the t o p of my 

8 head, but I have i t . Top of the Bone Springs, 5570, I 

9 assume t h a t ' s the base of the Delaware. 

10 Q. Now, you used t h a t cost. Do you know what's 

11 above the Bone Springs? 

12 A. Delaware. 

13 Q. Delaware? 

14 A. Yes, s i r . 

15 Q. Do you t h i n k i t would be prudent t o — When 

16 you're d r i l l i n g a — lo o k i n g f o r Delaware — you could 

17 d r i l l through the Delaware t o see what a l l t h e 

18 p o t e n t i a l pays i n the Delaware were? 

19 A. I f I'm lo o k i n g a t the Delaware, t o d r i l l 

2 0 through the Delaware? 

21 MR. KELLAHIN: Objection, Mr. Examiner. The 

2 2 Delaware i s not a subject of discussion today. 

2 3 EXAMINER STOGNER: I agree w i t h Mr. K e l l a h i n , 

24 Mr. P a d i l l a . I don't see where you're going on t h i s . 

25 S h a l l we move on t o something else? 
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1 MR. PADILLA: Well, Mr. Examiner — I t h i n k 

2 I ' l l stop a t t h i s p o i n t . 

3 EXAMINER STOGNER: Thank you, Mr. P a d i l l a . 

4 Any other questions of t h i s witness? 

5 MR. KELLAHIN: No r e d i r e c t , Mr. Examiner. 

6 EXAMINER STOGNER: Mr. Carr? 

7 MR. CARR: I have no questions. 

8 EXAMINER STOGNER: I have no questions o f 

9 t h i s witness. 

10 MR. STOVALL: I've got a couple. 

11 EXAMINATION 

12 BY MR. STOVALL: 

13 Q. We've spent a great deal of time here i n 

14 cross-examination t a l k i n g about cost t o the Bone Spring 

15 and cost t o the San Andres. Let me put i t i n a context 

16 t h a t I can understand. 

17 Now, i f I understand what you've been saying, 

18 i s i t c o r r e c t t o understand what you've been saying 

19 t h a t as f a r as Chevron's i n t e r n a l costs are concerned, 

20 i f you d r i l l t h i s — Let's take your S p r i n k l e B Federal 

21 Number 2 w e l l , t h a t ' s a good example. You d r i l l i t 

22 down t o the Bone Spring and create a dry hole , or f i n d 

2 3 a dry hole, l e t ' s say, you consider those costs sunk, 

24 and as f a r as Chevron's concerned, the cost of t h a t 

25 w e l l i n t e r n a l l y i s the t o t a l cost going down and coming 
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back up; i s t h a t correct? I f you — 

A. I guess i f you — 

Q. — I f i t ' s dry i n the Bone Spring and back, 

complete i n the San Andres. 

A. I f you want t o say how much money was spent 

on t h i s w e l l from the beginning of time u n t i l you h i t 

the San Andres, yes. 

But i n terms of the way we handle our AFE 

procedures, i f we set pipe on the Bone Springs and we 

come up w i t h a dry hole i n the Bone Springs, we shut 

down. We're s t i l l l o o k i n g , but t o do a San Andres 

completion r e q u i r e s a new scope of a new AFE, of which 

i t may be $30,000, $40,000 t o go i n and shoot holes and 

p e r f o r a t e . And based on the m e r i t s of t h a t , we've got 

a new AFE w r i t t e n . So those costs — That's why I s a i d 

the costs were sunk. 

Q. Yes, I understand. I mean, you've spent the 

money, i s what you mean by the costs were sunk. You 

can't go back and r e t r i e v e the money you've spent 

already, i s t h a t — That's what you're saying, r i g h t ? 

A. Right. 

Q. Let me then phrase the second p a r t of my 

question. Let's assume, because I t h i n k i t ' s an 

analogous s i t u a t i o n , t h a t Chevron i s the operator of 

t h i s w e l l , i t ' s dry i n the Bone Spring, you've got a 
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1 w o r k i n g - i n t e r e s t owner i n the San Andres who i s not a 

2 w o r k i n g - i n t e r e s t owner i n the Bone Spring. You come 

3 back up and complete a San Andres producer. How would 

4 Chevron charge t h a t w o r k i n g - i n t e r e s t owner who's i n the 

5 San Andres only f o r cost? Do you know? 

6 A. I don't t h i n k I can answer t h a t q u e stion i n 

7 terms of what our land department would do, based on 

8 the farmout of requests of whatever the agreements 

9 were, but I t h i n k based on what I've found i n t h e COPAS 

10 agreements and whatnot, t h a t probably t h a t a l l o c a t i o n 

11 f a c t o r would be used. 

12 Q. You would recommend t o your company t h a t they 

13 a l l o c a t e d i n the same cost t h a t you're suggesting t h a t 

14 Yates Energy a l l o c a t e those costs; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

15 A. I would, I would. But t h a t ' s — 

16 Q. And you're also saying you don't have the 

17 d e c i s i o n , you're not — 

18 A. But t h a t ' s a management d e c i s i o n , t h a t ' s my 

19 next phrase. That's a management d e c i s i o n , and the 

20 land department handles those kinds of requests. 

21 Q. I f you look a t your cost sheet on E x h i b i t 5, 

2 2 you come up w i t h a $296,000 cost. I f you were t r y i n g 

23 t o do t h i s a l l o c a t i o n t h a t you're t a l k i n g about, 

24 comparable w i t h what you've done w i t h Yates, j u s t t o 

2 5 make i t simple f o r a r i t h m e t i c purposes, you've already 
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1 mentioned the f a c t t h a t you've set your i n t e r m e d i a t e 

2 8-5/8-inch before you got t o 4800 f e e t , and then you've 

3 got your 5-1/2-inch casing. 

4 Would i t g i ve you a reasonable a l l o c a t i o n 

5 j u s t t o , i n f a c t , take out the 5-1/2-inch cost i f you 

6 were going t o a l l o c a t e back t o the Bone Springs, use 

7 t h a t r a t h e r than e l i m i n a t e the int e r m e d i a t e casing as a 

8 way t o a p p r o p r i a t e l y charge the — excuse me, the San 

9 Andres f o r the r e s t of these costs? 

10 A. Well, I t h i n k the COPAS agreement covers 

11 t a n g i b l e costs as w e l l as same a l l o c a t i o n o f the 

12 formula. You can apply those numbers i f you want t o . 

13 Q. But you've t e s t i f i e d t h a t an in t e r m e d i a t e 

14 s t r i n g i s not necessary — 

15 A. I t i s not re q u i r e d f o r a San Andres w e l l . 

16 Q. And i n making your a n a l y s i s on E x h i b i t 3, 

17 you've s a i d you have not put i n any costs f o r the 

18 intermediate? 

19 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

2 0 Q. And making t h a t analogous as much as p o s s i b l e 

21 t o the — your Sp r i n k l e B w e l l , your E x h i b i t Number 5, 

22 comes up w i t h $296,000; t h i s one comes up w i t h 

23 $251,000. 

24 A. I t h i n k reasonable — What I'm t r y i n g t o 

25 show, my whole p o i n t of showing these documents i s t h a t 
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1 reasonable cost i s somewhere between $250,000 and 

2 $300,000 as being the maximum number, because i t has 

3 two strin g s of pipe i n i t . 

4 Q. Okay. 

5 A. But as far as Chevron's p o s i t i o n would go, we 

6 would go with the Exhibit Number 3 at $258,000. 

7 Q. Okay. What these are, what you've done, i f I 

8 understand you correctly, then, with these e x h i b i t s i s 

9 you've run d i f f e r e n t analyses i n d i f f e r e n t ways to see 

10 how they compare with each other? 

11 A. I said $250,000. I meant to quote the number 

12 $251,000, because i f you base the a l l o c a t i o n factor 

13 tha t I used of 10/24 against the e n t i r e w e l l costs, 

14 they come up remarkably close. And a l l I'm t r y i n g t o 

15 say i s tha t whoever wrote the COPAS b u l l e t i n knew what 

16 they were doing. 

17 Q. Let me go through my notes. And therefore 

18 you are saying there i s a d i r e c t r e l a t i o n s h i p between 

19 the days spent on the w e l l , per depth, and the dollars? 

20 A. Correct. 

21 MR. STOVALL: At least a good c o r r e l a t i o n , 

22 anyway, to use the geologists' term. 

23 I don't think I have any other questions. 

24 EXAMINER STOGNER: Any r e d i r e c t , Mr. 

25 Kellahin? 
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1 MR. KELLAHIN: No, s i r . 

2 EXAMINER STOGNER: Any other questions o f 

3 t h i s witness? I f not, he may be excused. 

4 Mr. Kellahin? 

5 MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our 

6 p r e s e n t a t i o n of the evidence, Mr. Examiner. I have an 

7 argument t o make on the r i s k f a c t o r s , but t h a t ' s a l l 

8 the evidence we would propose f o r t h i s a f t e r n o o n . 

9 EXAMINER STOGNER: So I assume w i t h t h i s w i l l 

10 be the c l o s i n g argument. 

11 MR. KELLAHIN: We're prepared t o argue. 

12 EXAMINER STOGNER: Okay, Mr. K e l l a h i n , I ' l l 

13 l e t you go f i r s t , and Mr. P a d i l l a , I ' l l l e t you f i n i s h . 

14 Mr. Kellahin? 

15 MR. KELLAHIN: Thank you, Mr. Examiner. I'm 

16 not going t o attempt t o t r y t o paraphrase or repeat Mr. 

17 Akins' testimony about the a l l o c a t i o n . I t speaks f o r 

18 i t s e l f . 

19 I would l i k e t o discuss the r i s k - f a c t o r 

2 0 p e n a l t y concept w i t h you. As I understood Mr. 

21 P a d i l l a * s argument from the J u l y hearing, i t i s t h a t he 

22 would want t o take you back t o the p o i n t i n time a t 

2 3 which Yates commenced the w e l l and, because t h e r e was 

24 no immediately producing w e l l i n the San Andres, have 

25 you apply a 2 00-percent r i s k f a c t o r p e n a l t y i n t h i s 
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case. 

At the conclusion, as p a r t of h i s c l o s i n g 

argument, Mr. P a d i l l a says, on page 83 i n di s c u s s i n g 

t h i s case w i t h Mr. Catanach, says, "There i s precedent, 

I b e l i e v e the Mallon case t h a t the Examiner heard not 

very long ago involved s i m i l a r issues." 

Let me share w i t h you a copy of the Mallon 

d e c i s i o n i n what Mr. P a d i l l a c h a r a c t e r i z e d as a s i m i l a r 

s i t u a t i o n . The Mallon case d i d not i n v o l v e t h e 

a l l o c a t i o n of costs, but i t speaks very c l e a r l y t o t h e 

concept of the r i s k f a c t o r and how t h a t ought t o be 

undertaken w i t h regards t o a case i n which t h e w e l l has 

been d r i l l e d . 

I f you look on page 5 and you read f i n d i n g s 

20, 21 and 22, i t demonstrates what the Commission has 

done i n a p r i o r instance where t h e r e may have i n i t i a l l y 

been a geologic evidence j u s t i f y i n g the maximum r i s k . 

However, Mallon i n t h a t case, and, we 

contend, Yates i n t h i s case, assume t h a t r i s k . And 

because they've assumed t h a t r i s k , t h e r e must be some 

r e d u c t i o n i n t h a t penalty against the p a r t i e s t h a t d i d 

not have an op p o r t u n i t y t o p a r t i c i p a t e i n the San 

Andres production. 

I t h i n k t h i s i s a c l e a r example of the 

Commission recognizing t h a t the operator has some 
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o b l i g a t i o n t o assume some of the r i s k when he completes 

i n a formation f o r which he does not have a p o o l i n g 

order i n place. And so they've reduced i t i n t h i s 

case. 

I n a d d i t i o n , there i s another p o i n t t o 

consider, and Miss Hamilton has discussed i t i n t h e 

p r i o r t r a n s c r i p t and discussed i t again today. The 

r i s k i s one t h a t Yates sold. They s o l d t h a t r i s k . The 

2 5-percent i n t e r e s t i n production a t t r i b u t a b l e t o 

Chevron i s not money f r o n t e d by Yates. They s o l d t h a t 

t o t h r e e other independent p a r t i e s t h a t are not before 

you today, and those p a r t i e s are going t o l i v e and d i e 

by what we do here, I guess. But i t ' s a cur i o u s 

c r e a t u r e t h a t you s e l l o f f a nonconsenting p e n a l t y . 

And so the operator i n the conventional sense 

t h a t assumes the r i s k f o r the nonconsenting p a r t y and 

t h e r e f o r e should receive some compensation f o r having 

c a r r i e d t h a t i n t e r e s t , they d i d n ' t do t h a t . They went 

out and p r o t e c t e d themselves by s e l l i n g t h e i n t e r e s t . 

I'm astonished they d i d i t , q u i t e f r a n k l y . I t h i n k 

i t ' s beyond what they ought t o be doing. And y e t they 

want a w i n d f a l l out of t h i s deal t o e x t r a c t from us a 

pena l t y i f — i n the event we go nonconsent. 

I don't want t o spend any more time about the 

r i s k f a c t o r , but I t h i n k there are some i n t e r e s t i n g 
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issues i n the context of t h i s hearing t h a t need t o be 

addressed, and not the l e a s t of which i s t h a t Yates 

needs t o bear some r e s p o n s i b i l i t y f o r not going i n and 

g e t t i n g a p o o l i n g order on the e n t i r e v e r t i c a l i n t e r v a l 

from surface t o t o t a l depth, and they had t h e 

o p p o r t u n i t y t o do i t and d i d n ' t do i t , and i t ' s not our 

f a u l t , and don't penalize us f o r i t . 

The l e t t e r i n E x h i b i t Number 1 i s Mr. 

Cohlmia's p o s i t i o n on behalf of Chevron i s t h a t we'd 

l i k e t o p a r t i c i p a t e , we want the o p p o r t u n i t y t o 

p a r t i c i p a t e . 

I f they stonewall us, want us t o pay f o r the 

whole wellbore and a l l the costs f o r whatever zone i t 

may be, we t h i n k t h a t ' s i n a p p r o p r i a t e . 

And we be l i e v e t h a t i f y o u ' l l adopt a f a i r 

and reasonable a l l o c a t i o n formula, as Mr. Akins 

suggests, then we can get on w i t h something e l s e , 

because then w e ' l l have a reasonable, r e l i a b l e 

r e s o l u t i o n of t h i s problem f o r which we can have 

confidence and go on t o something e l s e . 

Thank you. 

MR. STOVALL: Mr. K e l l a h i n , l e t me j u s t ask 

you one — on a l e g a l issue i n t h a t . You're 

i d e n t i f y i n g the f a c t t h a t the r i s k was, i n e f f e c t , s o l d 

o f f . 
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I t h i n k , operating on the assumption t h a t 

Yates i s a c t i n g t o — i s r e p r e s e n t a t i v e f o r those 

i n t e r e s t s t o whom they sol d the r i s k , what bearing does 

t h a t have on the r i s k penalty? I mean, t h e p a r t i e s who 

bought t h a t r i s k , i f you w i l l , bought i t w i t h t h e idea 

t h a t they would recover some margin over t h e i r 

investment. What d i f f e r e n c e does t h a t make i n terms of 

what t h a t r i s k penalty l e v e l i s ? How does t h a t a f f e c t 

i t ? 

MR. KELLAHIN: Well, we contended a t the 

f i r s t hearing t h a t Yates was not i n a p o s i t i o n t o 

represent those people and should have come — Those 

p a r t i e s were indispensable p a r t i e s and should have 

brought i n t o determine whether or not they were 

e n t i t l e d t o the penalty f a c t o r . 

I t h i n k i t ' s simply i n d i c a t i v e of t h e f a c t 

t h a t t h e r e i s no r i s k i n v o l v e d , and i t — and the f a c t 

t h a t they have received compensation, i f t h e r e i s a 

pen a l t y t o be apportioned t o someone, i t ' s t o p a r t i e s 

t h a t d i d not p a r t i c i p a t e i n t h i s hearing. And why do 

we award i t t o Yates when, i n f a c t , they d i d n ' t s u f f e r 

any r i s k ? 

You know, maybe I misunderstand, but i t ' s — 

from t h a t perspective I ' d say t h a t t h e r e should not be 

one because the operator was not exposed t o a r i s k . 
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EXAMINER STOGNER: Thank you, Mr. Kellahin. 

Mr. Padilla? 

MR. PADILLA: Well, I think Mr. Stova l l has 

asked a very pertinent question as f a r as r i s k i s 

concerned, and I ' l l leave i t at t h a t , simply the 

question that somebody i s bearing the r i s k . 

Certainly Exxon at no time has expended any 

time or money on t h i s w e l l . They have not joined i n 

any of the wells, and I suppose tha t i n t h i s case they 

simply want a free well down to the San Andres 

formation, and only those costs do they want t o pay 

fo r . 

I would l i k e t o elaborate a l i t t l e b i t on 

t h i s paragraph number — on t h i s Exhibit Number 5 that 

Chevron has brought i n here, and I'm very glad they d id 

because i t simply i l l u s t r a t e s the po s i t i o n t h a t Yates 

Energy finds i t s e l f at here. 

I don't believe f o r a moment th a t Chevron i s 

going — or Chevron's management i s going t o allocate 

production t o somebody i n the shallower formation on 

the basis of a well t o be d r i l l e d only t o the San 

And- — to that shallower formation. 

I think i f i t ' s — Total w e l l costs should 

include the t o t a l costs of going down t o 9250, and I 

think when they do stop down there and they get a dry 
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hole, they come back and f i g u r e out how much more the 

logs are going t o cost t o recomplete and p l u g back t o 

the shallow formation, and t h a t ' s simply i n a d d i t i o n t o 

the t o t a l w e l l costs. 

I t i s not a s u b t r a c t i o n of e v e r y t h i n g below 

the completion l e v e l , as Mr. Akins t r i e s t o t e l l us. I 

j u s t don't see how i n the world, from a business 

standpoint, you simply do away w i t h those costs when 

you, i n f a c t , are producing out of the same we l l b o r e 

you came u p s t a i r s on a continuous motion, as we have 

had testimony i n the p r i o r hearing. There's no 

abandonment a t any time between the Bone Springs and 

the completion up i n the shallower f o r m a t i o n , and t h a t 

would only have i n c u r r e d f u r t h e r costs. 

I t was a prudent t h i n g . Mr. Akins 

understands by h i s testimony t h a t i t was prudent t o 

t e s t on the way down and recomplete i n t h e shallow 

f o r m a t i o n i f your o b j e c t i v e i s dry. So I r e a l l y don't 

see what the issue here i s , other than not wanting — 

wanting a f r e e w e l l and wanting t o pay as l i t t l e as 

pos s i b l e t o get i n t o a w e l l , which they already know i s 

a good w e l l i n the San Andres. 

They say, Well, you know, we haven't been 

t o l d a darn t h i n g , and t h e r e f o r e we should not bear the 

r e s p o n s i b i l i t y of g e t t i n g stuck w i t h a whole bunch of 
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costs t h a t we didn't agree t o . 

They never would have agreed t o those costs 

had t h i s w e l l not been a producer. I f t h i s w e l l had 

been a dry hole, they would never have — Chevron would 

never have borne any costs whatsoever. 

The whole story of t h i s case i s t r y i n g t o get 

something f o r free, and that's what i t comes down t o . 

But I don't think f o r a moment that Chevron accounts 

f o r t o t a l w e l l costs on the basis th a t Mr. Akins thinks 

t h a t management does. I t ' s j u s t a very poor way of 

doing business, i n my opinion, i f that's what i s being 

done. 

But I simply don't think t h a t t h a t i s 

accurate at a l l . I think that t h i s Exhibit Number 5 

i l l u s t r a t e s exactly what the s i t u a t i o n i s , and the 

Commission — or the Division should not allow Chevron 

t o allocate costs to the San Andres only as though a 

well had never been d r i l l e d . 

The intermediate casing i s t o t a l l y ignored. 

That's a cost that i s already i n a we l l t h a t should not 

be ignored, and to back out through an a l l o c a t i o n 

factor or an all o c a t i o n procedure, a well only t o the 

San Andres with no intermediate casing, ignoring a l l 

facts of the completion procedures, i s inappropriate. 

And we think that the Division should issue an order 
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f o r c e - p o o l i n g w i t h the maximum penalty. This i s a 

w i l d c a t area. T o t a l w e l l costs should be as we have 

already proposed t o the D i v i s i o n , and we're w i l l i n g t o 

go on those costs. 

Thank you. 

EXAMINER STOGNER: Thank you, Mr. P a d i l l a . 

Does anybody else have anything f u r t h e r i n 

t h i s case? 

I would l i k e a rough d r a f t order from both 

you gentlemen. When would be a good date? Bear i n 

mind I'm le a v i n g the country on the 14th. 

MR. STOVALL: I t h i n k sometime before t h a t 

might be a good time. 

MR. PADILLA: November 14th? 

EXAMINER STOGNER: A c t u a l l y November 17th. 

Perhaps t h a t Monday of t h a t week? 

MR. KELLAHIN: I s — What — 

EXAMINER STOGNER: That would be the 12th. 

The 14th i s a Wednesday. 

MR. STOVALL: How about Tuesday? 

EXAMINER STOGNER: Tuesday would be the 13th. 

MR. PADILLA: I ' d be happy t o present one 

even the Friday before t h a t . 

EXAMINER STOGNER: Friday before? Mr. 

Kel l a h i n ? 
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MR. KELLAHIN: C e r t a i n l y , Mr. Examiner. 

EXAMINER STOGNER: Let's t r y t o get i t i n the 

morning, t h a t way — And t h a t i s the — 

MR. KELLAHIN: — 7th , i s n ' t i t ? 

MR. STOVALL: What's e l e c t i o n day? 

EXAMINER STOGNER: You guys from Texas don't 

know when e l e c t i o n day is? 

MR. STOVALL: Nint h , 9 t h . I t ' s the 9 t h . 

S i x t h i s Tuesday. 

EXAMINER STOGNER: With t h a t , I ' l l take t h i s 

case under advisement, and November 9 t h I w i l l have an 

order from both you gentlemen. 

Thank you. 

(Thereupon, these proceedings were concluded 

a t 4:35 p.m.) 

* * * 
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